JACKSON NATIONAL SEPARATE ACCOUNT V

FORM 497

(Definitive materials filed by investment companies.)

Filed 5/2/2000

Address JACKSON NATIONAL SEPARATE ACCOUNT V 1 CORPORATE WAY
LANSING, Michigan 48951

Telephone 517-381-5500

CIK 0001072423

Fiscal Year 12/31

Generated by EDGAR Online Pro . Contact EDGAR Cnline
http //pro_edgar-online com hDGAR Customer Semwice: 203-352-5666
| Online’

Corporate Sales: 212-457-8200




THE PERSPECTIVE ADVANTAGE
FIXED AND VARIABLE ANNUITY

ISSUED BY JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY A ND JACKSON NATIONAL SEPARATE
ACCOUNT V

o Individual, flexible premium deferred annuity
0 2 guaranteed accounts which offer an interestthedt is guaranteed by Jackson National Life basce Company (Jackson National)

o Investment divisions which purchase shares ofdate@wing series of mutual funds:

JNL SERIES TRUST
JNL/Alliance Growth Series

JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R) Stock IndeieS&NL/J.P. Morgan International & Emerging Mask8eries JNL/Janus Aggressive
Growth Series JNL/Janus Global Equities Series Jahus Growth & Income Series JNL/PIMCO Total Re®omd Series JNL/Putnam
International Equity Series JNL/Putnam Midcap Gloseries INL/S&P Conservative Growth Series JNL/$&delerate Growth Series
JNL/S&P Aggressive Growth Series Lazard/IJNL Mid Gagbue Series Lazard/JNL Small Cap Value Series P®Phérica/JNL Money

Market Series Salomon Brothers/JNL Balanced S&&smon Brothers/JNL Global Bond Series Salomoritigns/IJNL High Yield Bond
Series T. Rowe Price/JNL Mid-Cap Growth Series

JNL VARIABLE FUND V LLC
JNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Series

Please read this prospectus before you purchasespdetive Advantage Fixed and Variable Annuitgoltitains important information about
the contract that you ought to know before investiYiou should keep this prospectus on file for fatteference.

To learn more about the Perspective Advantage Faxeldvariable Annuity contract, you can obtaineefcopy of the Statement of Additiol
Information (SAI) dated May 1, 2000, by calling Ksen National at (800) 766-4683 or by writing Jak#lational at: Annuity Service
Center, P.O. Box 378002, Denver, Colorado 802372808e SAIl has been filed with the Securities ardiange Commission (SEC) and is
legally a part of this prospectus. The Table of €ots of the SAl appears at the end of this prdsged@he SEC maintains a website
(http://lwww.sec.gov) that contains the SAI, matieriaorporated by reference and other informatiegarding registrants that file
electronically with the SEC.

THE SEC HAS NOT APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED THE PERSHFRE ADVANTAGE FIXED AND VARIABLE ANNUITY OR
PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ITAERIMINAL OFFENSE TO REPRESENT OTHERWISE.

NOT FDIC INSURED
MAY LOSE VALUE
NO BANK GUARANTEE

MAY 1, 2000



"Dow Jones", "Dow Jones Industrial Average(SM)"JIR(SM)" and "The Dow 10(SM)" are service markddafw Jones & Company, Inc.
(Dow Jones). Dow Jones has no relationship to tineiigy, other than the licensing of the Dow Jorretuktrial Average (DJIA) and its servi
marks for use in connection with the JNL/First Trike Dow Target 10 Series.

DOW JONES DOES NOT:

0 Sponsor, endorse, sell or promote the JNL/FinssflThe Dow Target 10 Series.

o0 Recommend that any person invest in the JNL/Fingst The Dow Target 10 Series or any other sBeasri

o Have any responsibility or liability for or makey decisions about the timing, amount or pricihthe JNL/First Trust The Dow Target 10
Series.

o Have any responsibility or liability for the admstration, management or marketing of the JNLtHirsist The Dow Target 10 Series.

o Consider the needs of the JNL/First Trust The Dawget 10 Series or the owners of the INL/FirsisTThe Dow Target 10 Series in
determining, composing or calculating the DJIA avé any obligation to do so.

DOW JONES WILL NOT HAVE ANY LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE IJNL/FIRST TRUST THE DOW TARGET 10 SERIES.
SPECIFICALLY,

o DOW JONES DOES NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OQRPLIED, AND DOW JONES DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY
ABOUT:

0 THE RESULTS TO BE OBTAINED BY THE JNL/FIRST TRUSTHE DOW TARGET 10 SERIES, THE OWNERS OF THE JNIRST
TRUST THE DOW TARGET 10 SERIES OR ANY OTHER PERS@NCONNECTION WITH THE USE OF THE DJIA AND THE
DATA INCLUDED IN THE DJIA;

0 THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE DJIA AND IT3ATA;

0 THE MERCHANTABILITY AND THE FITNESS FOR A PARTICUAR PURPOSE OR USE OF THE DJIA AND ITS DATA,;

0 DOW JONES WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY ERRORSOMISSIONS OR INTERRUPTIONS IN THE DJIA OR ITS DATA;
0 UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL DOW JONES BE LIABLE®R ANY LOST PROFITS OR INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF DOW JEN KNOWS THAT THEY MIGHT OCCUR.

THE LICENSING AGREEMENT BETWEEN FIRST TRUST ADVISGIRRL.P. (SUB-ADVISER TO THE JNL VARIABLE FUND FUND
V LLC) AND DOW JONES IS SOLELY FOR THEIR BENEFIT ADINOT FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE OWNERS OF THE JNL/FIRS
TRUST THE DOW TARGET 10 SERIES OR ANY OTHER THIRIARTIES.

"Standard & Poor's(R)", "S&P(R)", "S&P 500(R)", &idard & Poor's 500", and "500" are trademarkshaf MicGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.
and have been licensed for use by Jackson Natidgiealnsurance Company. The JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhdi®&&P 500(R) Stock Index Series
is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted byd&td & Poor's and Standard & Poor's makes no septation regarding the advisability
investing in the Series. Please see the Staterhéulditional Information which sets forth certaidditional disclaimers and limitations of
liabilities on behalf of S&P.

"JNL(R)", "Jackson National(R)" and "Jackson Na#ibhife(R)" are trademarks of Jackson National LLifsurance Compan
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KEY FACTS

ANNUITY SERVICE CENTER:

Mail Address:

Delivery Address:

P.O. Box 378002
8055 East Tuf
Denver, Colorad

INSTITUTIONAL MARKETING

GROUP SERVICE CENTER:

Mail Address:

Delivery Address:

HOME OFFICE:

THE ANNUITY CONTRACT

INVESTMENT OPTIONS

EXPENSES

PURCHASES

P.O. Box 30386,

5901 Executive
48911 Attn: IMG
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48911
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CONTRACT ENHANCEMENTS

ACCESS TO YOUR MONEY

INCOME PAYMENTS
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FEE TABLE
OWNER TRANSACTION EXPENSES*

Withdrawal Charge (as a percentage of premium paigjie
Years Since Premium Payment 0123456 7 8 @rdgeh8.5% 8% 7% 6% 5% 4% 3% 2% 1% 0%

Transfer Fee:
$25 for each transfer in excess of 15 in a conyraat

Contract Maintenance Charge:
$35 per contract per year

SEPARATE ACCOUNT ANNUAL EXPENSES (as a percentage foaverage account value)

Optional
Sta ndard Enhanced
Dea th Benef Death Benefit

Mortality and Expense Risk Charges 1.35% 1.50%

Administration Charge .15% .15%

Total Separate Account Annual Expenses 1.50% 1.65%

SERIES ANNUAL EXPENSES
(as a percentage of the series average net assets)
Management
and Total Series
Administrative  Other Ann ual
Fee Expenses Expe nses

JNL/Alliance Growth Series ........cccceeevvceeeee. L .88% 0% .88%
JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R)Stock Index Seri €S e .90% 0% .90%
JNL/J.P. Morgan International & Emerging Markets Se ries ........ 1.08% 0% 1.08%
JNL/Janus Aggressive Growth Series ................ 1.05% 0% 1.05%
JNL/Janus Global Equities Series ....... . 1.09% 0% 1.09%
JNL/Janus Growth & Income Series .................. 1.03% 0% 1.03%
JNL/PIMCO Total Return Bond Series .... .80% 0% .80%
JNL/Putnam International Equity Series . 1.18% 0% 1.18%
JNL/Putnam Midcap Growth Series ................... 1.05% 0% 1.05%
JNL/S&P Conservative Growth Series ................ .20% 0% .20%
JNL/S&P Moderate Growth Series ...... .20% 0% .20%
JNL/S&P Aggressive Growth Series .................. .20% 0% .20%
Lazard/JNL Mid Cap Value Series ... 1.08% 0% 1.08%
Lazard/JNL Small Cap Value Series ................. 1.15% 0% 1.15%
PPM America/JNL Money Market Series ...... .70% 0% .70%
Salomon Brothers/JNL Balanced Series ....... .90% 0% .90%
Salomon Brothers/JNL Global Bond Series .95% 0% .95%
Salomon Brothers/IJNL High Yield Bond Series ....... .90% 0% .90%
T. Rowe Price/JNL Mid-Cap Growth Series ........... ... 1.05% 0% 1.05%
JNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Series ...... . e .85% 0% .85%

Certain Series pay Jackson National Financial SesyiLLC, the adviser, an Administrative Fee of6lidr certain services provided to the
JNL Series Trust and JNL Variable Fund LLC by Jackilational Financial Services, LLC. The JNL/S&Ri&gdo not pay an
Administrative Fee. The Total Series Annual Expsneélect the inclusion of the Administrative Fee.

* See "Contract Charges"

* Underlying Series Expenses. The expenses shoaweadre the annual operating expenses for the R Series. Because the JNL/S&P
Series invest in other Series of the JNL SeriesfTthe JNL/S&P Series will indirectly bear theiopata share of fees and expenses of the
underlying Series in addition to the expenses shown

The total annual operating expenses for each JNB/Sé&ries (including both the annual operating espeffor the INL/S&P Series and the
annual operating expenses for the underlying imvest divisions) could range from .90% to 1.38%. Tdtde below shows estimated total
annual operating expenses for each of the INL/S&ieSbased on the pro rata share of expensethéhdhL/S&P Series would bear if they
invested in a hypothetical mix of underlying inviasnt divisions. The adviser believes the expensews below to be a likely approximation
of the expenses the JNL/S&P Series will incur basethe actual mix of underlying investment diviso The expenses shown below include
both the annual operating expenses for the JNL/S&ffes and the annual operating expenses for therlymg investment divisions. The
actual expenses of each JNL/S&P Series will bedbasghe actual mix of underlying investment dierss in which it invests. The actt



expenses may be greater or less than those shown.

JNL/S&P Conservative Growth Series ................ . ... 1.036%
JNL/S&P Moderate Growth Series ........ e 0.997%
JNL/S&P Aggressive Growth Series .......cccceeeeeee. Ll 1.172%

EXAMPLES. You would pay the following expenses 0#1a000 investment, assuming a 5% annual retuaseats:
(a) if you surrender your contract at the end ahetéme period;

(b) if you do not surrender your contract or if ylmegin receiving income payments from your contedier the first year.

Standard Death Benefit

Time Periods

1 3
year years ye

JNL/Alliance Growth Division (a) $24 $75 %
(b) 109 145
JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R)Stock Index Divi sion (a 25 75
(b) 110 145
JNL/J.P. Morgan International & Emerging Markets Di vision (a) 26 81
(b) 111 151
JNL/Janus Aggressive Growth Division (a) 26 80
(b) 111 150
JNL/Janus Global Equities Division (a) 26 81
(b) 111 151
JNL/Janus Growth & Income Division (a) 26 79
(b) 111 149
JNL/PIMCO Total Return Bond Division (a) 24 72
(b) 109 142
JNL/Putnam International Equity Division (a) 27 84
(b) 112 154
JNL/Putnam Midcap Growth Division (a) 26 80
(b) 111 150
JNL/S&P Conservative Growth Division (a) 17 54
(b) 102 124
JNL/S&P Moderate Growth Division (a) 17 54
(b) 102 124
JNL/S&P Aggressive Growth Division (a) 17 54
(b) 102 124
Lazard/JNL Mid Cap Value Division (a) 26 81
(b) 111 151
Lazard/JNL Small Cap Value Division (a) 27 83
(b) 112 153
PPM America/JNL Money Market Division (a) 23 69
(b) 108 139
Salomon Brothers/JNL Balanced Division (a) 25 75
(b) 110 145
Salomon Brothers/JNL Global Bond Division (a) 25 77
(b) 110 147
Salomon Brothers/JNL High Yield Bond Division (a) 25 75
(b) 110 145
T. Rowe Price/IJNL Mid-Cap Growth Division (@) 26 80
(b) 111 150
JNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Division (a) 24 74

(b) 109 144

Enhanced Death Benefit
Time Periods

1 3
year years ye

JNL/Alliance Growth Division (a) $26 $79 $

(b) 111 149
JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R)Stock Index Divi sion (a) 26 80

(b) 111 150
JNL/J.P. Morgan International & Emerging Markets Di vision (a) 28 85

(b) 113 155
JNL/Janus Aggressive Growth Division (a) 28 84

(b) 113 154
JNL/Janus Global Equities Division (a) 28 86

(b) 113 156
JNL/Janus Growth & Income Division (a) 27 84

5 10

ars years
128 $273
178 273
129 276
179 276
138 293
188 293
137 290
187 290
139 294
189 294
135 288
185 288
124 266
174 266
143 303
193 303
137 290
187 290
93 203
143 203
93 203
143 203
93 203
143 203
138 293
188 293
141 300
191 300
119 255
169 255
129 276
179 276
132 281
182 281
129 276
179 276
137 290
187 290
127 271
177 271
5 10

ars years
135 $288
185 288
137 290
187 290
145 308
195 308
144 305
194 305
146 309
196 309
143 303



(b) 112 154 193 303

JNL/PIMCO Total Return Bond Division (a) 25 77 132 281
(b) 110 147 182 281
JNL/Putnam International Equity Division (a) 29 88 150 318
(b) 114 158 200 318
JNL/Putnam Midcap Growth Division (a) 28 84 144 305
(b) 113 154 194 305
JNL/S&P Conservative Growth Division (a) 19 59 101 219
(b) 104 129 151 219
JNL/S&P Moderate Growth Division (a) 19 59 101 219
(b) 104 129 151 219
JNL/S&P Aggressive Growth Division (a) 19 59 101 219
(b) 104 129 151 219
Lazard/JNL Mid Cap Value Division (a) 28 85 145 308
(b) 113 155 195 308
Lazard/JNL Small Cap Value Division (a) 29 87 149 315
(b) 114 157 199 315
PPM America/JNL Money Market Division (a) 24 74 127 271
(b) 109 144 177 271
Salomon Brothers/JNL Balanced Division (a) 26 80 137 290
(b) 111 150 187 290
Salomon Brothers/JNL Global Bond Division (a) 27 81 139 295
(b) 112 151 189 295
Salomon Brothers/JNL High Yield Bond Division (a) 26 80 137 290
(b) 111 150 187 290
T. Rowe Price/IJNL Mid-Cap Growth Division €) 28 84 144 305
(b) 113 154 194 305
JNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Division (a) 26 78 134 286
(b) 111 148 184 286

EXPLANATION OF FEE TABLE AND EXAMPLES. The purpos# the Fee Table and Examples is to assist yomderstanding the
various costs and expenses that you will bear tjrec indirectly. The Fee Table reflects the exgpenof the separate account and the series.
Premium taxes may also apply.

The Examples reflect the contract maintenance ehatgch is determined by dividing the total amoahsuch charges expected to be
collected during the year by the total estimategfage net assets of the investment divisions.

A withdrawal charge is imposed on income paymeritielvoccur within one year of the date the contimetsued.

THE EXAMPLES DO NOT REPRESENT PAST OR FUTURE EXPENSES. THE ACTUAL EXPENSES THAT YOU INCUR MAY
BE GREATER OR LESS THAN THOSE SHOWN.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. You can find the following fiancial statements in the
SAl:

o the financial statements of Jackson NationatHeryear ended December 31, 1999

There are no financial statements of the Separateunt because the Separate Account had not coneth@perations as of December 31,
1999.

The financial statements of Jackson National feryidar ended December 31, 1999 have been audit€B > LLP, independent
accountants.

THE ANNUITY CONTRACT

The fixed and variable annuity contract offeredlagkson National is a contract between you, theeoyand Jackson National, an insurance
company. The contract provides a means for invgstina tax-deferred basis in guaranteed accoudtgaastment divisions. The contract is
intended for retirement savings or other long-temmestment purposes and provides for a death learediguaranteed income options.

The contract, like all deferred annuity contrabiss two phases: (1) the accumulation phase, artig2))come phase. During the
accumulation phase, earnings accumulate on a taxred basis and are taxed as income when you makthdrawal. Under qualified plans
earnings also accumulate on a tax-deferred basis.

The contract offers guaranteed accounts. The gtemdmccounts offer an interest rate that is gteedrby Jackson National for the duration
of the guaranteed account period. While your maséy a guaranteed account, the interest your meaeys and your principal are
guaranteed by Jackson National. The value of aambeed account may be reduced if you make a witradrarior to the end of the
guaranteed account period, but will never be leas the premium payments accumulated at 3% per gau choose to have your annuity
payments come from the guaranteed accounts, ygungras will remain level throughout the entire inmphase



The contract also offers investment divisions. Twestment divisions are designed to offer a high&urrn than the guaranteed accounts.
HOWEVER, THIS IS NOT GUARANTEED. IT IS POSSIBLE FOROU TO LOSE YOUR MONEY. If you put money in theviestment
divisions, the amount of money you are able to amdate in your contract during the accumulationgghdepends upon the performance of
the investment divisions you select. The amounhefincome payments you receive during the incohzese also will depend, in part, on the
performance of the investment divisions you chdos¢he income phase.

As the owner, you can exercise all the rights uridercontract. You can assign the contract at iamg before the income date, but Jackson
National will not be bound until it receives writt@otice of the assignment. An assignment may theable event

THE COMPANY

Jackson National is a stock life insurance compaggnized under the laws of the state of Michigadune 1961. Its legal domicile and
principal business address is 5901 Executive Dtimasing, Michigan 48911. Jackson National is ati#dito conduct life insurance and
annuity business in the District of Columbia andstdtes except New York. Jackson National is wtity a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Prudential plc (London, England).

Jackson National has responsibility for adminigbradf the contracts and the Separate Account. \&iatain records of the name, address,
taxpayer identification number and other pertinafdarmation for each contract owner and the nunaaf type of contracts issued to each
contract owner, and records with respect to theevaf each contract.

THE GUARANTEED ACCOUNTS

If you select a guaranteed account, your moneyheilplaced with Jackson National's other assetsgllaranteed accounts are not registered
with the SEC and the SEC does not review the indtion we provide to you about the guaranteed adsolimur contract contains a more
complete description of the guaranteed accounts.

THE SEPARATE ACCOUNT

The Jackson National Separate Account V was estadaliby Jackson National on September 25, 1998uant to the provisions of Michigi
law, as a segregated asset account of the compheyseparate account meets the definition of adisé@ account” under the federal
securities laws and is registered with the SEC @sitanvestment trust under the Investment Compactyof 1940, as amended.

The assets of the separate account legally betodgdkson National and the obligations under timéraots are obligations of Jackson
National. However, the contract assets in the sépaccount are not chargeable with liabilitiesiag out of any other business Jack
National may conduct. All of the income, gains é&bes resulting from these assets are crediteddbarged against the contracts and
against any other contracts Jackson National nsaeis

The separate account is divided into investmerisidins. Jackson National does not guarantee thestment performance of the separate
account or the investment divisions.

INVESTMENT DIVISIONS

You can put money in any or all of the investmemisibns; however, you may not allocate your moteynore than eighteen investment
options plus the guaranteed accounts during taefiffour contract. The investment divisions pusehghares of the following series of
mutual funds:

JNL Series Trust
JNL/Alliance Growth Series

JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R) Stock IndeieSa&NL/J.P. Morgan International & Emerging MaskBeries JNL/Janus Aggressive
Growth Series JNL/Janus Global Equities Series Jahus Growth & Income Series JNL/PIMCO Total Re®omd Series JNL/Putnam
International Equity Series JNL/Putnam Midcap Gloseries INL/S&P Conservative Growth Series JNL/$&delerate Growth Series
JNL/S&P Aggressive Growth Series Lazard/IJNL Mid Gighue Series Lazard/JNL Small Cap Value Series PPhérica/JNL Money

Market Series Salomon Brothers/JNL Balanced S&&smon Brothers/JNL Global Bond Series Salomoritigns/IJNL High Yield Bond
Series T. Rowe Price/JNL Mid-Cap Growth Series

JNL Variable Fund V LLC

JNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Series - seakigh total return through a combination of tappreciation and dividend income
by investing approximately equal amounts in the iwmm stock of the ten companies included in the Domes Industrial Average(SM) wh
have the highest dividend yields on a pre-deterchgedection date.

The series are described in the attached prospactosthe JNL Series Trust and the JNL Variabled~d LLC. Jackson National Financial
Services, LLC serves as investment adviser fasfahe series. The s-adviser for each series is listed in the followiagle:



Sub-Adviser Series

Alliance Capital Management L.P. JNL/Allia

J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. IJNL/J.P.
Stock Ind

JNL/J.P.
Emerging

Janus Capital Corporation JNL/Janus
JNL/Janus
JNL/Janus

Pacific Investment Management Company  JNL/PIMCO

Standard & Poor's Investment Advisory  JNL/S&P C

nce Growth Series

Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R)
ex Series

Morgan International &
Markets Series

Aggressive Growth Series
Global Equities Series
Growth & Income Series

Total Return Bond Series

onservative Growth Series

Services, Inc. INL/S&P M oderate Growth Series
JNL/S&P A ggressive Growth Series
Lazard Asset Management Lazard/JN L Mid Cap Value Series
Lazard/JN L Small Cap Value Series
PPM America, Inc. PPM Ameri ca/JNL Money Market Series
Putnam Investment Management, Inc. JNL/Putna m International Equity Series
JNL/Putna m Midcap Growth Series

Salomon Brothers Asset Management Inc ~ Salomon B rothers/JNL Balanced Series

Salomon B rothers/JNL Global Bond
Series
Salomon B rothers/JNL High Yield Bond
Series

T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. T. Rowe P rice/JNL Mid-Cap Growth
Series

First Trust Advisors L.P. JINL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10
Series

The investment objectives and policies of certdithe investment divisions are similar to the irnwesnt objectives and policies of other
mutual funds that certain of the investment adbisers manage. Although the objectives and galiniay be similar, the investment result
the investment division may be higher or lower tht@nresult of such other mutual funds. We cannaragntee, and make no representation,
that the investment results of similar funds wél comparable even though the funds have the sarastinent advisers.

An investment division's performance may be affédtg risks specific to certain types of investmestsh as foreign securities, derivative
investments, non-investment grade debt securitigml public offerings (IPOs) or companies wittlatively small market capitalizations.
IPOs and other investment techniques may have aiffedjperformance impact on an investment divisigth a small asset base. An
investment division may not experience similar perfance as its assets grow.

Depending on market conditions, you can make @ foeney in any of the investment divisions. Youwtioead the prospectuses for the
JNL Series Trust and the JNL Variable Fund V LL@eally before investing. Additional investment dilons may be available in the future.

VOTING RIGHTS. To the extent required by law, Jamk&ational will obtain from you and other ownefgle contracts instructions as to
how to vote when the series solicits proxies injeonction with a vote of shareholders. When JacKsational receives instructions, we will
vote all the shares Jackson National owns in ptapoto those instructions.

SUBSTITUTION. Jackson National may be requiredubstitute an investment division with another dimis We will not do this without
any required approval of the SEC. Jackson Natiaflhfive you notice of such transactions.

CONTRACT CHARGES

There are charges and other expenses associatethwitontracts that reduce the return on yoursimrent in the contract. These charges
be a lesser amount where required by state law described below, but will not be increased. Thobsgges and expenses are:

INSURANCE CHARGES. Each day Jackson National makdeduction for its insurance charges. We do thigaat of our calculation of the
value of the accumulation units and annuity urits.an annual basis, this charge equals 1.50% afaine value of the contracts invested in
an investment division, after expenses have beduated.



This charge is for the mortality risks, expenskgiand administrative expenses assumed by Jackstionil. The mortality risks that Jackson
National assumes arise from our obligations unideicbntracts

0 to make income payments for the life of the atamiiduring the income phase;
o to waive the withdrawal charge in the event airydeath; and o to provide both a standard andhhareed death benefit prior to the incc
date.

The expense risk that Jackson National assumahs igsk that our actual cost of administering thetracts and the investment divisions will
exceed the amount that we receive from the admériish charge and the contract maintenance charge.

OPTIONAL ENHANCED DEATH BENEFIT CHARGE. If you eléthe optional enhanced death benefit when youhase your contract,
Jackson National will deduct an optional enhanceathd benefit charge from your contract. This chaogean annual basis, equals .15% of
daily value of your contract invested in the inwesht divisions. This charge is for the mortalitgks that we assume in connection with the
optional enhanced death benefit.

CONTRACT MAINTENANCE CHARGE. During the accumulatiphase, Jackson National deducts a $35 ($30 ifhigten) annual
contract maintenance charge on each anniversaheafate on which your contract was issued. If yrake a complete withdrawal from your
contract, the contract maintenance charge will Bésdeducted. This charge is for administrativecesps.

Jackson National will not deduct this charge, ifemtihe deduction is to be made, the value of yoatract is $50,000 or more. Jackson
National may discontinue this practice at any ti

TRANSFER FEE. A transfer fee of $25 will apply tack transfer in excess of 15 in a contract yeakstm National may waive the transfer
fee in connection with pre-authorized automatiagfar programs, or may charge a lesser fee whqteregl by state law.

WITHDRAWAL CHARGE. During the accumulation phaseuwcan make withdrawals from your contract.
You will incur a withdrawal charge when you withdra

o premiums which have been in your contract foenjiears or less.

You will not incur a withdrawal charge when you dtaw:

0 earnings;
0 10% of the value of your contract less any previwithdrawals during that contract year (Note:shwithdrawal option is available only
once each contract year).

The withdrawal charge starts at 8.5% in the fiestythat a premium is in your contract, decline8%oin the second year, and declines 1% a
year thereafter to 0% after 9 years. The withdrasharge compensates us for costs associated wlittgsbe contracts

For purposes of the withdrawal charge, JacksoroNatitreats withdrawals as coming from earningg,fthen from the oldest remaining
premium. If you make a full withdrawal, the withdral charge is based on premiums remaining in timract. If you withdraw only part of
the value of your contract, we deduct the withddast@arge from the remaining value in your contract.

Note: For tax purposes, withdrawals are considerdthve come from the last money into the contiltis, for tax purposes, earnings
considered to come out first.

Jackson National does not assess the withdrawegetwm any payments paid out as (1) income paynadtasthe first year, (2) death
benefits, or (3) withdrawals necessary to satiséyrhinimum distribution requirements of the IntéflRavenue Code. Withdrawals for
terminal illness or other specified conditions afired by Jackson National may not be subjectuidtladrawal charge. These provisions are
not available in all states.

Jackson National may waive the withdrawal chargamounts you transfer from your contract to anotieertract issued by us to you. The
amounts that you transfer may be subject to neWwdnatwal charges or other fees under the other acmtr

Jackson National may reduce or eliminate the amotifte withdrawal charge when the contract is swider circumstances which reduce its
sales expense. Some examples are: the purchasmuofract by a large group of individuals or arsérg relationship between Jackson
National and a prospective purchaser. Jackson iNdtinay not deduct a withdrawal charge under araonissued to an officer, direct

agent or employee of Jackson National or any dffiates.

OTHER EXPENSES. Jackson National pays the operatipgnses of the Separate Acco



There are deductions from and expenses paid dbeaissets of the series. These expenses arebaekicrithe attached prospectuses for the
JNL Series Trust and the JNL Variable Fund V LLC.

PREMIUM TAXES. Some states and other governmemttdies charge premium taxes or other similar tadaskson National is responsible
for the payment of these taxes and may make a teddoom the value of the contract for them. Premitaxes generally range from 0% to
4% depending on the state.

INCOME TAXES. Jackson National will make a dedustfoom the contract for any income taxes whicmdirs because of the contract.
Currently, we are not making any such deduction.

DISTRIBUTION OF CONTRACTS. Jackson National Lifesdibutors, Inc., located at 401 Wilshire Bouleva@dite 1200, Santa Monica,
California 90401, serves as the distributor ofdbietracts. Jackson National Life Distributors, lisca wholly-owned subsidiary of Jackson
National.

Commissions will be paid to broker-dealers who gedlcontracts. While commissions may vary, theyraot expected to exceed 8% of any
premium payment. Under certain circumstances, dackistional may pay bonuses, overrides, and maetiowances, in addition to the
standard commissions. Jackson National may undticeircumstances where permitted by applicadle pay a bonus to a contract
purchaser to the extent the broker-dealer waigesoinmission. Jackson National may use any obitsarate assets to cover the cost of
distribution, including any profit from the conttansurance charges.

PURCHASES
MINIMUM INITIAL PREMIUM:

0 $5,000 under most circumstances
0 $2,000 for a qualified plan contract
0 The maximum we accept without our prior appragd1 million.

MINIMUM ADDITIONAL PREMIUMS:

0 $500
o $50 under the automatic payment plan
0 You can pay additional premiums at any time duthe accumulation phase.

When you purchase a contract, Jackson Nationablditate your premium to one or more of the gutaeh accounts and/or the investment
divisions you have selected. Your allocations ningsin whole percentages ranging from 0% to 100%. mmimum that you may allocate to
a guaranteed account or investment division is $186kson National will allocate additional premgaim the same way unless you tell us
otherwise.

There may be more than eighteen investment opéigagable under the contract; however, you mayatiotate your money to more than
eighteen investment options plus the guaranteesuats during the life of your contract.

Jackson National will issue your contract and atecyour first premium within 2 business days afterreceive your first premium and all
information that we require for the purchase obatract. If we do not receive all of the informattithat we require, we will contact you to get
the necessary information. If for some reason Jack&tional is unable to complete this processiwihbusiness days, we will either return
your money or get your permission to keep it untlreceive all of the required informatic

The Jackson National business day closes whenegheYork Stock Exchange closes, usually 4:00 p.nstéta time.

ACCUMULATION UNITS. The contract value allocatedttee investment divisions will go up or down depegcon the performance of the
divisions. In order to keep track of the value ofiycontract, Jackson National uses a unit of nteasalled an accumulation unit. (An
accumulation unit is similar to a share of a mufuat.) During the income phase it is called anugtyrunit.

Every business day Jackson National determinegatue of an accumulation unit for each of the inesnt divisions. This is done by:
1. determining the total amount of money investethe particular investment division;

2. subtracting any insurance charges, optionalrdthdeath benefit charge, and any other chargésasutaxes;

3. dividing this amount by the number of outstagdiccumulation units.

The value of an accumulation unit may go up or dénem day to day



When you make an allocation to an investment divislackson National credits your contract withuazglation units. The number of
accumulation units credited is determined at thseclof Jackson National's business day by divitiegamount of the premium and/or
contract enhancement allocated to any investmeitiadn by the value of the accumulation unit faattinvestment division.

CONTRACT ENHANCEMENTS

Each time you make a premium payment, Jackson hatieill add an additional amount to your contrddiis contract enhancement will
equal 4% of your premium payment. Jackson Natiaiiabllocate the contract enhancement to the gutaresd accounts and/or investment
divisions in the same proportion as the premiunmpant.

You will not receive any contract enhancement aabtd your contract within the prior twelve monthisen:

0 you return your contract within the free lookipdr

o Jackson National pays a death benefit under gontract;

0 you make a partial or full withdrawal or receavéistribution; or
o Jackson National pays a benefit under a ridanagndorsement.

Your contract value will reflect any gains or lossdtributable to a contract enhancement descebete.

Contract enhancements, and any gains or lossésugdtile to a contract enhancement, distributeceugdur contract will be considered
earnings under the contract for tax purposes.

TRANSFERS

You can transfer money among the guaranteed accanndtthe investment divisions during the accuriarigithase. During the income phe
you cantransfer money among the investment divisionsamfthe investment divisions to a guaranteed op¥au can make 15 transfers
every contract year without charge.

TELEPHONE TRANSACTIONS. You may make transfers égphone, unless you elect not to have this pgeil&Vhen authorizing a
transfer, you must complete your telephone cathgyclose of Jackson National's business day (lys4#0
p.m. Eastern time) in order to receive that dagtsimulation unit value for an investment division.

Jackson National has procedures which are designgevide reasonable assurance that telephoner&gtions are genuine. Our procedt
include requesting identifying information and tapeording telephone communications. Jackson Nailtiand its affiliates disclaim all
liability for any claim, loss or expense resultiingm any alleged error or mistake in connectiorhveittelephone transfer which was not
properly authorized by you. However, if Jacksonidt@l fails to employ reasonable procedures to enthat all telephone transfers are
properly authorized, we may be held liable for sladses. Jackson National reserves the right tafgnoddiscontinue at any time and withi
notice the acceptance of instructions from someher than you and/or the telephone transfer ggwl

ACCESS TO YOUR MONEY
You can have access to the money in your contract:

o by making either a partial or complete withdraveal
o by electing to receive income payments.

Your beneficiary can have access to the money im gontract when a death benefit is paid.
When you make a complete withdrawal you will reeeiv

1. the value of the contract on the day you madeniithdrawal;

2. less any contract charges and fees;

3. less any contract enhancements applied duragribr 12 months;

4. less any premium taxes or other taxes payabte; a

5. less any withdrawal charge.

Your withdrawal request must be in writing. Jackstational will accept withdrawal requests submitté facsimile. There are risks
associated with not requiring original signaturesider to disburse contract holder mon



Except in connection with the systematic withdrapmgram, you must withdraw at least $500 or,sElehe entire amount in the guaranteed
account or investment division from which you araking the withdrawal.

INCOME TAXES, TAX PENALTIES AND CERTAIN RESTRICTION S MAY APPLY TO ANY WITHDRAWAL YOU MAKE.
There are limitations on withdrawals from qualifigidins. See "Taxes."

SYSTEMATIC WITHDRAWAL PROGRAM. You can arrange tave money automatically sent to you periodicallyleviiour contract is
still in the accumulation phase. You will have fygaxes on money you receive and withdrawals yakenbefore you reach 59 1/2 may be
subject to a 10% tax penalty.

We reserve the right to charge a fee for partigypadr to discontinue offering this program in fagure.

SUSPENSION OF WITHDRAWALS OR TRANSFERS. Jacksonit\al may be required to suspend or delay withdswatransfers from
an investment division when:

a) the New York Stock Exchange is closed (othen thestomary weekend and holiday closings);

b) trading on the New York Stock Exchange is restd;

C) an emergency exists so that it is not reasoratalgticable to dispose of securities in the Sepakacount or determine the division value
its assets; or,

d) the SEC, by order, may permit for the protectibowners.

The applicable rules and regulations of the SECgeivern whether the conditions in (b) and/or (dse

Jackson National has reserved the right to defigmpat for a withdrawal or transfer from the guaesut accounts for the period permitted by
law, but not more than six months.

INCOME PAYMENTS (THE INCOME PHASE)

The income phase occurs when you begin receivigglae payments from your contract. The income datke month and year in which
those payments begin. You can choose the inconeeashak an income option.

INCOME DATE. The income date must be at least azer after your contract is issued. The income ohtg not be later than your 90th
birthday under a non-qualified contract (or anieadate under a qualified contract if requirecty qualified plan, law, or regulation). If you
do not choose an income date, the income datédwijlour 90th birthday under a non-qualified corit(ac an earlier date under a qualified
contract if required by the qualified plan, law,regulation). You can change the income date atiamg before the income date currently in
effect. You must give us 7 days notice.

INCOME OPTIONS. You may elect to receive a singlmor you may elect one of the income options diesdrbelow. A single sum
distribution may be deemed to be a withdrawal olfi ylo not choose an income option, we will assumaeytou selected Option 3, which
provides a life annuity with 120 months of guaradt@ayments. You can change your income optionyatime before the income date. You
must give us 7 days notice.

The annuitant is the person whose life we look bemwwe make income payments. (Each descriptiomeessthat you are the owner and
annuitant.) The following income options may notdvailable in all states.

Option 1 - Life Income. This income option providesnthly payments for your life.

Option 2 - Joint and Survivor Annuity. This incomgtion provides monthly payments for your life dodthe life of another person (usually
your spouse) selected by you. At the time you dlastoption, you may choose whether the paymentise survivor will continue at the fu
rate or at two-thirds or one-half of the full rate.

Option 3 - Life Annuity With 120 or 240 Monthly Payents Guaranteed. This income option provides nipptiyments for the annuitant's
life, but with payments continuing to your benedigi for the remainder of 10 or 20 years (as yoaciglf the annuitant dies before the end of
the selected period. If the beneficiary does naitv@ receive the payments, a single lump sum neaeuested, which will be equal to the
present value of the remaining payments (as ofiétte of proof of death) discounted at the assumessiment rate for a variable annuity
payout option.

Option 4 - Income for a Specified Period. This imeooption provides monthly payments for any nundégrears from 5 to 30. However, you
may elect to receive a single lump sum payment viidl be equal to the present value of the renmgjmayments (as of the date of proof of
death) discounted at the assumed investment nateViariable annuity payout option.

Additional Options- Other income options may be made available bystacklational



INCOME PAYMENTS. At the income date, you can choageether payments will come from the guaranteedauts, the investment
divisions or both. Unless you tell us otherwiseytyimcome payments will be based on the investrakbmtations that were in place on the
income date.

You can choose to have income payments made moujyterly, semannually, or annually. However, if you have lesant$5,000 to app
toward an income option and state law permits, skatiNational may provide your payment in a singhap sum. Likewise, if your first
income payment would be less than $50 and stateéamits, Jackson National may set the frequeng@agiments so that the first payment
would be at least $50.

Income Payments from Investment Divisions. If ybwase to have any portion of your income paymeoitsecfrom the investment division
(s), the dollar amount of your payment will depepan three things:

1. the value of your contract in the investmentsidn(s) on the income date;
2. the 3% assumed investment rate used in the tgrtabie for the contract; and
3. the performance of the investment divisions gelected.

Jackson National calculates the dollar amount effitist income payment that you receive from theegiment divisions. We then use that
amount to determine the number of annuity units yoa hold in each investment division. The amafrgach subsequent income payment is
determined by multiplying the number of annuitytarihat you hold in an investment division by tiheuwaity unit value for that investment
division.

The number of annuity units that you hold in easrestment division does not change unless youoesk your contract value among the
investment divisions. The annuity unit value offeao/estment division will vary based on the invesit performance of the series. If the
actual investment performance exactly matchesgheraed rate at all times, the amount of each inquagment will remain equal. If the
actual investment performance exceeds the assuatesd/our income payments will increase. Similaiflfhe actual investment performance
is less than the assumed rate, your income paymaéhtiecrease.

DEATH BENEFIT

The contract offers a selection of death benéfisen you purchase your contract, you must electif@h benefit that will be available
before the income date. You may elect:

o the standard death benefit; or
o the optional enhanced death benefit.

You cannot change your election after we have syoer contract. The death benefit is calculatedfdke date we receive complete claim
forms and proof of death from the beneficiary afarel. The death benefit amount remains in the s¢@account and/or the guaranteed
account until distribution begins. From the time tteath benefit is determined until complete distion is made, any amount in the separate
account will be subject to investment risk, whistborne by the beneficiary.

DEATH OF OWNER BEFORE THE INCOME DATE. If you dieefore moving to the income phase, the person yga baosen as your
beneficiary will receive a death benefit. If yowhaa joint owner, the death benefit will be paidentihe first joint owner dies. The surviving
joint owner will be treated as the beneficiary. Aother beneficiary designated will be treated asrgingent beneficiary. A continge
beneficiary is entitled to receive payment onleafhe beneficiary dies.

Standard Death Benefit. The standard death besgiiils the greater of:

1. current contract value;

a. less any contract enhancement applied withid Zheonths prior to your death.
2. the total premiums paid prior to your death;

a. less withdrawals,

b. less withdrawal charges,

c. less contract charges and fees,

d. less premium taxes, a



e. less any contract enhancement applied withid Zheonths prior to your death.
Optional Enhanced Death Benefit. The optional enbdrieath benefit is equal to the greatest of:
1. the standard death benefit;

2. the total premiums paid prior to your death;

a. less withdrawals,

b. less withdrawal charges,

c. less contract charges and fees,

d. less premium taxes, and

e. less any contract enhancement applied withid Zheonths prior to your death,
compounded at 5% (4% if the owner is age 70 orratiéhe date of issue).

3. the contract value at the end of the 7th cohyrear;

a. plus all premiums made since the 7th year,

b. less withdrawals,

c. less withdrawal charges,

d. less contract charges and fees,

e. less premium taxes, and

f. less any contract enhancement applied withinlthenonths prior to your death,
compounded at 5% (4% if the owner is age 70 orraitléhe date of issue).

The optional enhanced death benefit under 2 odl3ever exceed 250% of premiums paid, less pantitddrawals, charges and fees,
withdrawal charges, and premium taxes.

The entire death benefit must be paid within 5 yedithe date of death unless the beneficiary €lechave the death benefit payable unde
income option. The death benefit payable undenaome option must be paid over the beneficiariésimhe or for a period not extending
beyond the beneficiary's life expectancy. Paymenist begin within one year of the date of deatHekkthe beneficiary chooses to receive
the death benefit in a single sum, the benefiaiamgt elect an income option within the 60 day mkheginning with the date Jackson
National receives proof of death. If the benefigiahooses to receive the death benefit in a sisighe and all the necessary requirement:
met, Jackson National will pay the death benefihini7 days. If the beneficiary is your spouseshe/can continue the contract in his/her
name at the then current contract value.

DEATH OF OWNER ON OR AFTER THE INCOME DATE. If yaor a joint owner die on or after the income dais wou are not the
annuitant, any remaining payments under the incoptien elected will continue at least as rapidlyader the method of distribution in
effect at the date of death. If you die, the bemafy becomes the owner. If the joint owner dibs, $urviving joint owner, if any, will be the
designated beneficiary. Any other beneficiary deaigpn on record at the time of death will be teeladis a contingent beneficiary. A
contingent beneficiary is entitled to receive payitrenly after the beneficiary dies.

DEATH OF ANNUITANT BEFORE THE INCOME DATE. If thermuitant is not an owner or joint owner and theldtamt dies before the
income date, you become the new annuitant. Youmaaye a new annuitant, subject to our administraggeirements. However, if the

owner is a non-natural person (for example, a aatpm), then the death of the annuitant will mated as the death of the owner, and a new
annuitant may not be named.

DEATH OF ANNUITANT ON OR AFTER THE INCOME DATE. Ithe annuitant dies on or after the income dateramaining payments
will be as provided for in the income option sedgktAny remaining payments will be paid at leastagédly as under the method of
distribution in effect at the annuitant's de:



TAXES

THE FOLLOWING IS GENERAL INFORMATION AND IS NOT INENDED AS TAX ADVICE TO ANY INDIVIDUAL. YOU
SHOULD CONSULT YOUR OWN TAX ADVISER. A FURTHER DISGSSION REGARDING TAXES IS INCLUDED IN THE SAl.

The Internal Revenue Code (Code) provides thatwibunot be taxed on the earnings on the money irelgbur contract until you take mon
out (this is referred to as the tax-deferral thgirovided by the contract or the qualified plarere are different rules as to how you will be
taxed depending on how you take the money outlatlype of contract you have (non-qualified or diga).

NON-QUALIFIED CONTRACTS - GENERAL TAXATION. You will ot be taxed on increases in the value of your eshtintil a

distribution (either as a withdrawal or as an ineguayment) occurs. When you make a withdrawal yeuaxed on the amount of the
withdrawal that is earnings. For income paymenfmmion of each income payment is treated as @apagturn of your premium and will not
be taxed. The remaining portion of the income paymeéll be treated as ordinary income. How the imeopayment is divided between
taxable and non-taxable portions depends on thedever which income payments are expected to demincome payments received after
you have received all of your investment in thetcact are treated as incon

If a non-qualified contract is owned by a non-naktyerson (e.g., corporation or certain other istibther than a trust holding the contract as
an agent for a natural person), the contract witlagally not be treated as an annuity for tax pgsepo

QUALIFIED AND NON-QUALIFIED CONTRACTS. If you purchse the contract as an individual and not undempangion plan, specially
sponsored program or an individual retirement aynybur contract is referred to as a non-qualifiedtract.

If you purchase the contract under a pension glaecially sponsored program, or an individual esmient annuity, your contract is referred to
as a qualified contract. Examples of qualified cacts are: Individual Retirement Annuities (IRABax-Sheltered Annuities (sometimes
referred to as 403(b) contracts), and pension aofit4sharing plans, which include 401(k) plans &héR. 10 Plans.

A qualified contract will not provide any necessanadditional tax deferral if it is used to fundjaalified plan that is tax deferred. However,
the contract has features and benefits other thaddferral that may make it an appropriate investnfor a qualified plan. You should
consult your tax adviser regarding these featuneisb&nefits prior to purchasing a qualified corttrac

WITHDRAWALS - NON-QUALIFIED CONTRACTS. If you maka withdrawal from your contract, the Code genertithats the
withdrawal as first coming from earnings and theamf your premium payments. Withdrawn earnings actudible in income. Additional
information is provided in the SAI.

The Code also provides that any amount receivedraut annuity contract which is included in incomay be subject to a 10% penalty.
Some withdrawals will be exempt from the penaltigey include any amounts: (1) paid on or after #xpayer reaches age 59 1/2; (2) paid
after you die; (3) paid if the taxpayer becomealtptdisabled (as that term is defined in the Co{€)paid in a series of substantially equal
payments made annually (or more frequently) far dif life expectancy; (5) paid under an immediateuity; or (6) which come from
premiums made prior to August 14, 1982.

WITHDRAWALS - QUALIFIED CONTRACTS. There are spetiales that govern qualified contracts. We havevjated an additional
discussion in the SAl.

WITHDRAWALS - TAX-SHELTERED ANNUITIES. The Code lifts the withdrawal of amounts attributable to parsd payments made
under a salary reduction agreement from Tax-Sleglt@nnuities. Withdrawals can only be made wheowaner: (1) reaches age 59 1/2; (2)
leaves his/her job; (3) dies; (4) becomes disaf@sdhat term is defined in the Code); or (5) i thse of hardship. However, in the case of
hardship, the owner can only withdraw the premiunt aot any earnings.

WITHDRAWALS - ROTH IRAS. Beginning in 1998, indivichls may purchase a new type of non-deductible BAwn as a Roth IRA.
Qualified distributions from Roth IRAs are entirégderal income tax free. A qualified distributieguires that the individual has held the
Roth IRA for at least five years and, in addititihmgt the distribution is made either after the widlial reaches age 59 1/2, on account of the
individual's death or disability, or as qualifiadst-time home purchase, subject to $10,000 lifetmaximum, for the individual, or for a
spouse, child, grandchild, or ancestor.

WITHDRAWALS - INVESTMENT ADVISER FEES. The Intern&evenue Service has, through a series of Privetterd Rulings, held that
the payment of investment adviser fees from an tiRA Tax-Sheltered Annuity is permissible undetaiercircumstances and will not be
considered a distribution for income tax purpo3é® Rulings require that in order to receive thigorable tax treatment, the annuity contract
must, under a written agreement, be solely liatde jointly with the contract owner) for paymentthé adviser's fee and the fee must actually
be paid from the annuity contract to the adviseithdawals from non-qualified contracts for the pegnt of investment adviser fees will be
considered taxable distributions from the contract.

DEATH BENEFITS. Any death benefits paid under tbatcact are taxable to the beneficiary. The rutegeging the taxation of payments
from an annuity contract, as discussed above, giyapply to the payment of death benefits andedepon whether the death benefits are
paid as a lump sum or as annuity payments. Estaés tmay also appl



RESTRICTIONS UNDER THE TEXAS OPTIONAL RETIREMENT RFGRAM (ORP). Contracts issued to participants infRafntain
restrictions required under the Texas AdministeatBode. In accordance with those restrictions raggzant in ORP will not be permitted to
make withdrawals prior to such participant's retieat, death, attainment of age 70 1/2 or terminatfcemployment in a Texas public
institution of higher education. The restrictiomswithdrawal do not apply in the event a participarORP transfers the contract value to
another approved contract or vendor during theogesf ORP participation.

ASSIGNMENT. An assignment may be a taxable evéihel contract is issued pursuant to a qualifiethpthere may be limitations on your
ability to assign the contract.

DIVERSIFICATION. The Code provides that the undertyinvestments for a variable annuity must satégfgtain diversification
requirements in order to be treated as an annaitjract. Jackson National believes that the unagylinvestments are being managed so
comply with these requirements.

OWNER CONTROL. Neither the Code nor the TreasurgWRaions issued to date provide guidance as tgitbemstances under which y«
because of the degree of control you exercise theeunderlying investments, and not Jackson Naltiwnald be considered the owner of the
shares of the investment divisions. If you are @ered to be the owner of the shares, it will reguthe loss of the favorable tax treatment
the contract.

It is unknown to what extent owners are permitteddlect investment divisions, to make transfersranthe investment divisions or the
number and type of investment divisions owners s&gct from without being considered the ownehefghares.

Furthermore, under the Contract you may inveshénJNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Serieshef INL Variable Fund V LLC
(Target Series).

The investment strategy employed by the TargeeSémivolves the purchase on a pre-determined smesttite of the common stock of a
limited number of companies meeting certain créite8uch criteria consist of pre-set objective statisl such as highest dividend yield, price
per share and market capitalization. A pre-set rermobstocks meeting such criteria (ten) are pwsetan equal amounts. The Series will
purchase and sell stocks on an on-going basis @diogpio the pre-set criteria and percentage reahigps and will generally follow a buy and
hold strategy. (See the JNL Variable Fund V LLCgpe&ctus.)

It is unknown what level of investment managemeusite exercised by a manager of the Target Semeésvhat amount of investment
diversification of the Target Series is requireaider to preclude the existence of an unacceptabé of owner control. As discussed abc
if you are deemed to possess too much control treeassets of the separate account, the Contradtiwot be given tax-deferred treatment
and therefore the earnings allocable to the Contvaald be subject to federal income tax priordoeipt by you.

If any guidance is provided by the Internal ReveBeevice which is considered a new position, tienguidance would generally be applied
prospectively. However, if such guidance is congidenot to be a new position, it may be applietbeattively. This would mean that you, as
the owner of the contract, could be treated aswheer of the investment divisions. Due to the utaiety in this area, Jackson National
reserves the right to modify the contract in aprafit to maintain favorable tax treatment.

OTHER INFORMATION

DOLLAR COST AVERAGING. You can arrange to automatig have a regular amount of money periodicalnsferred into the
investment divisions from the guaranteed accoungny of the other investment divisions. This tletioally gives you a lower average cost
per unit over time than you would receive if youdwaa one time purchase. The more volatile investaieisions may not result in lower
average costs and such divisions may not be amppate source of dollar cost averaging transfersiatile markets. Certain restrictions

may apply.
Jackson National does not currently charge forigigétion in this program. We may do so in the fetu

REBALANCING. You can arrange to have Jackson Nati@utomatically reallocate money between investrdansions periodically to
keep the blend you select.

Jackson National does not currently charge forigigétion in this program. We may do so in the fetu

FREE LOOK. You may return your contract to theisgllagent or Jackson National within twenty dayterafeceiving it. Jackson National
will return the contract value in the investmentision plus any fees and expenses deducted fromprédmiums allocated to the investment
divisions plus the full amount of premiums you a#ited to the guaranteed accounts. We will deterthia€ontract value in the investment
division as of the date you mail the contract tmuthe date you return it to the selling agentk§an National will return premium payment
were required by law. ADVERTISING. From time to #mlackson National may advertise several typpgidbrmance for the investment
divisions.

o Total return is the overall change in the valfiaroinvestment in an investment division overaegiperiod of time



o Standardized average annual total return is lzdmliin accordance with SEC guidelines.

o Non-standardized total return may be for permtier than those required or may otherwise diffemf standardized average annual total
return. For example, if a series has been in exéstéonger than the investment division, we mayshon-standardized performance for
periods that begin on the inception date of theeserather than the inception date of the investrdavision.

o0 Yield refers to the income generated by an imaest over a given period of time.

Performance will be calculated by determining tbecpntage change in the value of an accumulatidrbyrividing the increase (decrease)
for that unit by the value of the accumulation wtithe beginning of the period. Performance eilect the deduction of the insurance
charges and may reflect the deduction of the conimaintenance charge and withdrawal charge. THadli®n of the contract maintenance
and/or the withdrawal charge would reduce the peece increase or make greater any percentagesgecre

MARKET TIMING AND ASSET ALLOCATION SERVICES. Marketiming and asset allocation services must comglly dackson
National's administrative systems, rules and procsi

MODIFICATION OF THE CONTRACT. Only the Presidentjcé President, Secretary or Assistant Secretadadfson National may
approve a change to or waive a provision of thaérash Any change or waiver must be in writing.klam National may change the terms of
the contract in order to comply with changes inliggple law, or otherwise as deemed necessarydisda National.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS. Jackson National has been naasealdefendant in civil litigation proceedings sabsally similar to other

litigation brought against many life insurers altegmisconduct in the sale of insurance produdiesé matters are sometimes referred to as
market conduct litigation. The litigation againbsiLIpurports to include purchasers of certain lifsuirance and annuity products from JNL
during the period from 1981 to present. JNL haained national and local counsel experienced irh#ralling of such litigation, and is
vigorously defending these actions. A favorableconte is anticipated, and at this time it is nosiiele to make a meaningful estimate of the
amount or range of loss that could result from afaworable outcome in such actions. In addition, #\Na defendant in several individual
actions that involve similar issues, including amgéist 1999 verdict against JNL for $32.5 milliorpimitive damages. JNL has appealed the
verdict on the basis that it is not supported leyfdcts or the law, and a ruling reversing the jdgt is being sought.

QUESTIONS. If you have questions about your comtnygau may call or write to us at:
o Jackson National Life Annuity Service Center:qB066-4683, P.O. Box 378002, Denver, Colorado 802302 o Institutional Marketing
Group Service Center: (800) 7779, P.O. Box 30386, Lansing, Michigan 48-9692.
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GENERAL INFORMATION AND HISTORY

Jackson National Separate Account V (Separate Adfisia separate investment account of JacksoiemNatife Insurance Company
(Jackson National). Jackson National is a whollyred subsidiary of Brooke Life Insurance Company, iarultimately a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Prudential plc, London, England faiihnsurance company in the United Kingdom.

The JNL/J.P. Morgan Enhanced S&P 500(R) Stock IRtaxfolio is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or jmtech by Standard & Poor's, a
division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (S&F&P makes no representation or warranty, expresaplied, to the owners of the
Division or any member of the public regarding #ukvisability of investing in securities generallyio the Divisionparticularly or the ability

of the S&P 500 Index to track general stock mapaformance. S&P's only relationship to the Licenisethe licensing of certain trademarks
and trade names of S&P and of the S&P 500 Indexiwaie determined, composed and calculated by S&fut regard to the Licensee or
the Division. S&P has no obligation to take thedseef the Licensee or the owners of the Divisido onsideration in determining,
composing or calculating the S&P 500 Index. S&Rdsresponsible for and has not participated indétermination of the prices and amount
of the Division or the timing of the issuance diesaf the Division or in the determination or cdftion of the equation by which the Division
is to be converted into cash. S&P has no obligatioiability in connection with the administratiomarketing or trading of the Division.

S&P DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY AND/OR THE COMETENESS OF THE S&P 500 INDEX OR ANY DATA
INCLUDED THEREIN AND S&P SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR INTERRUPTIONS THEREIN.
S&P MAKES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO REJLTS TO BE OBTAINED BY LICENSEE, OWNERS OF THE
DIVISION, OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY FROM THE WSOF THE S&P 500 INDEX OR ANY DATA INCLUDED THEREIT
S&P MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, AND EXRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSER USE WITH RESPECT TO THE S&P 500 INDEX OR ANY
DATA INCLUDED THEREIN. WITHOUT LIMITING ANY OF THE FOREGOING, IN NO EVENT SHALL S&P HAVE ANY

LIABILITY FOR ANY SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS), EVEN-
NOTIFIED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES

SERVICES

Jackson National is the custodian of the assedtseoBeparate Account. The custodian has custody cdish of the Separate Account and
attends to the collection of proceeds of shargkefinderlying funds bought and sold by the Sepakatount.

Effective October 15, 1999, KPMG LLP, 303 East WadRrive, Chicago, lllinois 60601, assumed respailitsi for certain of the audit and
reporting functions previously provided by PricegrhbuseCoopers LLP to Jackson National. These elsangre put into effect by Jackson
National as of the date referenced above. Neithgtsbn National nor the Separate Account has redeinm adverse opinion, nor were th
any disagreements with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

Blazzard, Grodd & Hasenauer, P.C. of Westport, @otiout has provided advice on certain mattergingldo the federal securities and
income tax laws in connection with the contractscdéed in the Prospectus.

PURCHASE OF SECURITIES BEING OFFERED

The contracts will be sold by licensed insurancendgin states where the contracts may be law$allg. The agents will be registered
representatives of broker-dealers that are regidtender the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 andbees of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. (NASD).

UNDERWRITERS

The contracts are offered continuously and areibliged by Jackson National Life Distributors, I(&NLD), 401 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite
1200, Santa Monica, California 90401. JNLD is asstilary of Jackson National.

No underwriting commissions are paid by Jacksondiat to JNLD.
CALCULATION OF PERFORMANCE

When Jackson National advertises performance famastment division (except the PPM America/JNLidyp Market Division), we will
include quotations of standardized average anwotall teturn to facilitate comparison with standaedi average annual total return advertised
by other variable annuity separate accounts. Stdimal average annual total return for an investrdasision will be shown for periods
beginning on the date the investment division fingested in the corresponding series. We will giale standardized average annual total
return according to the standard methods preschieadles of the Securities and Exchange Commission

Standardized average annual total return for aifspperiod is calculated by taking a hypotheti§al000 investment in an investment divis
at the offering on the first day of the period (el investment"), and computing the ending redabla value ("redeemable value") of that
investment at the end of the period. The redeematile is then divided by the initial investmentaxpressed as a percentage, carried



least the nearest hundredth of a percent. Starxdaidiverage annual total return is annualized efhects the deduction of the insurance
charges and the contract maintenance charge. @kemable value also reflects the effect of anyieglple withdrawal charge that may be
imposed at the end of the period. No deductionadefor premium taxes which may be assessed lairtstates.

Jackson National may also advertise non-standatdatal return. Non-standardized total return maydy periods other than those required
to be presented or may otherwise differ from stadidad average annual total return. Because theastns designed for long term
investment, non-standardized total return that s¢seflect the deduction of any applicable withwlal charge may be advertised. Reflecting
the deduction of the withdrawal charge decreasesetrel of performance advertised. Non-standardiatad return may also assume a larger
initial investment which more closely approximaties size of a typical contract.

Standardized average annual total return quotatidihbe current to the last day of the calendaanter preceding the date on which an
advertisement is submitted for publication. Bot#mstardized average annual total return quotatindsian-standardized total return
quotations will be based on rolling calendar quarssd will cover at least periods of one, fived &&n years, or a period covering the time the
investment division has been in existence, if & hat been in existence for one of the prescritezibgs. If the corresponding series has been
in existence for longer than the investment divisithhe non-standardized total return quotationsskibw the investment performance the
investment division would have achieved (reducethieyapplicable charges) had it been investeddrséhmies for the period quoted.
Standardized average annual total return is natadola for periods before the investment divisioasan existence.

Quotations of standardized average annual totatrretnd non-standardized total return are based hjztorical earnings and will fluctuate.
Any quotation of performance should not be consider guarantee of future performance. Factorstaftgthe performance of an investment
division and it corresponding series include gelnmiarket conditions, operating expenses and investrmanagement. An owner's
withdrawal value upon surrender of a contract mayriore or less than original cost.

Jackson National may advertise the current anreclyield for a 30-day period for an investment giii. The annualized yield of an
investment division refers to the income generatethe investment division over a specified 30-gayiod. Because this yield is annualized,
the yield generated by an investment division dythre 30-day period is assumed to be generated3€adhy period. The yield is computed
by dividing the net investment income per accuniaitatinit earned during the period by the pricey@t on the last day of the period,
according to the following formula:

a-b 6
YIELD = 2[(—+1) -1]
cd
Where:

a = net investment income earned during the period by
the series attributabl e to shares owned by the
investment division.

b = expenses for the investm ent division accrued for
the period (net of reimb ursements).

[« = the average daily num ber of accumulation units
outstanding during the p eriod.

d = the maximum offering pri ce per accumulation unit on
the last day of the peri od.

Net investment income will be determined in accaoaawith rules established by the Securities arth&xge Commission. Accrued expel
will include all recurring fees that are charge@liccontracts.

Because of the charges and deductions imposecelfyaparate Account, the yield for an investmensitia will be lower than the yield for
the corresponding series. The yield on amountsihelte investment division normally will fluctuateer time. Therefore, the disclosed yield
for any given period is not an indication or regmstion of future yields or rates of return. Ameéstment division's actual yield will be
affected by the types and quality of portfolio séties held by the series and the series operatpgnses.

Any current yield quotations of the PPM America/JMbney Market Division, subject to Rule 482 undez Securities Act of 1933, will
consist of a seven calendar day historical yieddried at least to the nearest hundredth of a peréée may advertise yield for the Division
based on different time periods, but we will accampit with a yield quotation based on a sevenatdgndar period. The PPM America/JNL
Money Market Division's yield will be calculated bigtermining the net change, exclusive of caplttahges, in the value of a hypothetical
pre-existing account having a balance of one actation unit at the beginning of the base periodbtsacting a hypothetical charge reflecting
deductions from contracts, and dividing the neinggain account value by the value of the accoutiteabeginning of the period to obtain a
base period return and multiplying the base pemarn by (365/7). The PPM America/JNL Money Markétision's effective yield is
computed similarly but includes the effect of asedmompounding on an annualized basis of the cuyreld quotations of the Division.

The PPM America/JNL Money Market Division's yielddaeffective yield will fluctuate daily. Actual Vigs will depend on factors such as the
type of instruments in the series' portfolio, polid quality and average maturity, changes in ederates, and the series' expenses. Although
the investment division determines its yield onlthsis of a seven calendar day period, it may whfeaent time period on occasion. T



yield quotes may reflect the expense limitationscdbed in the series' Prospectus or Statementditidnal Information. There is r
assurance that the yields quoted on any given mecasll be maintained for any period of time atnete is no guarantee that the net asset
values will remain constant. It should be noted tiether a contract owner's investment in the PRierica/JNL Money Market Division ni
that Division's investment in the PPM America/JNloméy Market Series, is guaranteed or insured. ¥iefdbther money market funds may
not be comparable if a different base or anotheéhaoteof calculation is used.

ADDITIONAL TAX INFORMATION

NOTE: INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOULD NOT BE SBSTITUTED FOR THE ADVICE OF A PERSONAL TA
ADVISER. JACKSON NATIONAL DOES NOT MAKE ANY GUARANEE REGARDING THE TAX STATUS OF ANY CONTRACT
OR ANY TRANSACTION INVOLVING THE CONTRACTS. PURCHABRS BEAR THE COMPLETE RISK THAT THE CONTRACTS
MAY NOT BE TREATED AS "ANNUITY CONTRACTS" UNDER FEEBRAL INCOME TAX LAWS. IT SHOULD BE FURTHER
UNDERSTOOD THAT THE FOLLOWING DISCUSSION IS NOT EXAUSTIVE AND THAT SPECIAL RULES NOT DESCRIBED IN
THE PROSPECTUS MAY BE APPLICABLE IN CERTAIN SITUATINS. MOREOVER, NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO
CONSIDER ANY APPLICABLE STATE OR OTHER TAX LAWS.

General

Section 72 of the Internal Revenue Code of 198@nasnded (the "Code"), governs taxation of anraiitiggeneral. An individual owner is
not taxed on increases in the value of a contnaiit distribution occurs, either in the form of atdrawal or as annuity payments under the
annuity option elected. For a withdrawal receiveddotal surrender (total redemption or a deatteti®, the recipient is taxed on the portion
of the payment that exceeds the cost basis ofdheart. For a payment received as a partial wéthvdi, federal tax liability is generally
determined on a last-in, first-out basis, meanig@ble income is withdrawn before the cost baste®ttontract is withdrawn. For contracts
issued in connection with non-qualified plans, ¢bst basis is generally the premiums, while fort@mts issued in connection with qualified
plans there may be no cost basis. The taxableopoofia withdrawal is taxed at ordinary income ttates. Tax penalties may also apply.

For annuity payments, a portion of each paymeekiess of an exclusion amount is includable intilxancome. The exclusion amount for
payments based on a fixed annuity option is deteethby multiplying the payment by the ratio that tost basis of the contract (adjusted for
any period certain or refund feature) bears teettpected return under the contract. The exclusioouat for payments based on a variable
annuity option is determined by dividing the caoasis of the contract (adjusted for any period @earefund guarantee) by the number of
years over which the annuity is expected to be.pgagments received after the investment in théraonhas been recovered (i.e. when

total of the excludable amounts equals the investimethe contract) are fully taxable. The taxgdetion is taxed at ordinary income tax
rates. For certain types of qualified plans theeg ime no cost basis in the contract within the rimgpaf Section 72 of the Code. Owners,
annuitants and beneficiaries under the contradsldlseek competent financial advice about thestassequences of distributions.

Jackson National is taxed as a life insurance compader the Code. For federal income tax purpdbesSeparate Account is not a separate
entity from Jackson National and its operationsnfarpart of Jackson National.

Withholding Tax on Distributions

The Code generally requires Jackson National flaspime cases, a plan administrator) to withholdbtathe taxable portion of any
distribution or withdrawal from a contract. Foriggble rollover distributions" from contracts isglander certain types of qualified plans,
20% of the distribution must be withheld, unless playee elects to have the distribution "rolledrote@ another eligible plan in a direct
transfer. This requirement is mandatory and cabaatvaived by the owner.

An "eligible rollover distribution" is the estimaté¢axable portion of any amount received by a ced@mployee from a plan qualified under
Section 401(a) or 403(a) of the Code, or from astaeltered annuity qualified under Section 403¢tthe Code (other than (1) a series of
substantially equal annuity payments for the Idelife expectancy) of the employee, or joint lies joint life expectancies) of the employee,
and his or her designated beneficiary, or for Zifipe period of ten years or more; (2) minimumtdizutions required to be made under the
Code; and (3) hardship withdrawals). Failure tdltreer" the entire amount of an eligible rollovéstibution (including an amount equal to
the 20% portion of the distribution that was witlithecould have adverse tax consequences, inclutimgmposition of a penalty tax on
premature withdrawals, described later in thisisact

Withdrawals or distributions from a contract otkiean eligible rollover distributions are also subje withholding on the estimated taxable
portion of the distribution, but the owner may éliecsuch cases to waive the withholding requiremiémot waived, withholding is imposed
(1) for periodic payments, at the rate that wowddrbposed if the payments were wages, or (2) foerodistributions, at the rate of 10%. If no
withholding exemption certificate is in effect fibre payee, the rate under (1) above is computdrehting the payee as a married individual
claiming 3 withholding exemptions.

Generally, the amount of any payment of interest tmn-resident alien of the United States shafidigect to withholding of a tax equal to
thirty (30%) percent of such amount or, if applieala lower treaty rate. A payment may not be sthifewithholding where the recipient
sufficiently establishes that such payment is ¢iffety connected to the recipient's conduct ofaaéror business in the United States and suct
payment is included in recipient's gross inco



Diversification -- Separate Account Investments

Section 817(h) of the Code imposes certain divieegibn standards on the underlying assets of blriannuity contracts. The Code provides
that a variable annuity contract will not be trebés an annuity contract for any period (and amgsguent period) for which the investments
are not adequately diversified, in accordance vétjulations prescribed by the United States TrgaBepartment ("Treasury Department").
Disqualification of the contract as an annuity caat would result in imposition of federal inconaa to the owner with respect to earnings
allocable to the contract prior to the receipt agments under the contract. The Code containseshsaibor provision which provides that
annuity contracts such as the contracts meet tregiiication requirements if, as of the close afle calendar quarter, the underlying assets
meet the diversification standards for a regulatgdstment company, and no more than 55% of tta éssets consist of cash, cash items,
U.S. government securities and securities of atbgulated investment companies.

The Treasury Department has issued Regulationblis$iiag diversification requirements for the mutfumds underlying variable contracts.
The Regulations amplify the diversification requients for variable contracts set forth in the Cade provide an alternative to the safe
harbor provision described above. Under the Reiguista mutual fund will be deemed adequately dified if

(1) no more than 55% of the value of the total #sstthe mutual fund is represented by any onestment; (2) no more than 70% of the
value of the total assets of the mutual fund isesgnted by any two investments; (3) no more tl@&a 8f the value of the total assets of the
mutual fund is represented by any three investmants$ (4) no more than 90% of the value of thel tadaets of the mutual fund is represel
by any four investments.

Jackson National intends that each series of theSHies Trust will be managed by its respectiwegtment adviser in such a manner as to
comply with these diversification requirements.

The Treasury Department has indicated that thersifieation Regulations do not provide guidanceareling the circumstances in which
contract owner control of the investments of thpaBate Account will cause the contract owner téréated as the owner of the assets of the
Separate Account, thereby resulting in the losawdrable tax treatment of the contract. At thisdiit cannot be determined whether
additional guidance will be provided and what stadd may be contained in such guidance.

The amount of owner control which may be exercigeder the contract is different in some respecsfthe situations addressed in
published rulings issued by the Internal RevenugiGein which it was held that the policy ownerswzot the owner of the assets of the
separate account. It is unknown whether theserdiffees, such as the owner's ability to transfemaniavestment choices or the number and
type of investment choices available, would cahseotwner to be considered as the owner of thesagb#lie Separate Account resulting in
the imposition of federal income tax to the ownéhwespect to earnings allocable to the contraot po receipt of payments under the
contract.

Furthermore, under the Contract you may inveshénJNL/First Trust The Dow(SM) Target 10 Serieshef INL Variable Fund V LLC
(Target Series).

The investment strategy employed by the TargeeSémivolves the purchase on a pre-determined smesttite of the common stock of a
limited number of companies meeting certain créite8uch criteria consist of pre-set objective statisl such as highest dividend yield, price
per share and market capitalization. A pre-set rerrobstocks meeting such criteria (ten) are pwsetan equal amounts. The Series will
purchase and sell stocks on an on-going basis @diogpio the pre-set criteria and percentage redahigps and will generally follow a buy and
hold strategy. (See the JNL Variable Fund V LLCgpectus.)

It is unknown what level of investment managemeusite exercised by a manager of the Target Semesvhat amount of investment
diversification of the Target Series is requireaider to preclude the existence of an unacceptabé of owner control. As discussed abc
if you are deemed to possess too much control threeassets of the Separate Account, the contradwmt be given tax-deferred treatment
and therefore the earnings allocable to the cotvaald be subject to federal income tax prioreoaipt by you.

In the event any forthcoming guidance or rulingasisidered to set forth a new position, such guida ruling will generally be applied or
prospectively. However, if such ruling or guidameas not considered to set forth a new positiomay be applied retroactively resulting in
the owner being retroactively determined to beaveer of the assets of the Separate Account.

Due to the uncertainty in this area, Jackson Natioeserves the right to modify the contract iraetempt to maintain favorable tax treatment.
Multiple Contracts

The Code provides that multiple annuity contradsclv are issued within a calendar year to the sson&act owner by one company or its
affiliates are treated as one annuity contracpfoposes of determining the tax consequences oflisiybution. Such treatment may result in
adverse tax consequences including more rapiditexat the distributed amounts from such multiptaracts. For purposes of this rule,
contracts received in a Section 1035 exchangebeitonsidered issued in the year of the exchangee® should consult a tax adviser prior
to purchasing more than one annuity contract incatgndar year.

Partial 1035 Exchange:



Section 1035 of the Code provides that an annwitfract may be exchanged in a tax-free transaétioanother annuity contract.

Historically, it was presumed that only the exchanfjan entire contract, as opposed to a part@iaxge, would be accorded tax-free status.
In 1998 in Conway vs. Commissioner, the Tax Coetltllthat the direct transfer of a portion of anwtyncontract into another annuity
contract qualified as a non-taxable exchange. Ovelnbber 22, 1999, the Internal Revenue Service &ledction on Decision which

indicated that it acquiesced in the Tax Court denighn Conway. However, in its acquiesence withdkeision of the Tax Court, the Internal
Revenue Service stated that it will challenge @atisns where taxpayers enter into a series oigbartchanges and annuitizations as part
design to avoid application of the 10% prematusgritiution penalty or other limitations imposedammuity contracts under the Code. In the
absence of further guidance from the Internal RegeBervice it is unclear what specific types otiphexchange designs and transactions
will be challenged by the Internal Revenue Seniige to the uncertainty in this area owners shoaltsult their own tax advisers prior to
entering into a partial exchange of an annuity icwott

Contracts Owned by Other than Natural Persons

Under Section 72(u) of the Code, the investmentiegs on premiums for contracts will be taxed cuiiseto the owner if the owner is a non-
natural person, e.g., a corporation or certainraghéties. Such contracts generally will not bmated as annuities for federal income tax
purposes. However, this treatment is not applietbtdracts held by a trust or other entity as aanafpr a natural person nor to contracts held
by certain qualified plans. Purchasers should dotiseir own tax counsel or other tax adviser befpurchasing a contract to be owned by a
non-natural person.

Tax Treatment of Assignments

An assignment or pledge of a contract may havedasequences, and may also be prohibited by ERiSAme circumstances. Owners
should, therefore, consult competent legal adviskosild they wish to assign or pledge their comsrac

Death Benefits

Any death benefits paid under the Contact are faxatthe beneficiary. The rules governing the timxaof payments from an annuity
contract, as discussed above, generally applyetpalyment of death benefits and depend on whdibatdath benefits are paid as a lump
or as annuity payments. Estate taxes may also apply

Qualified Plans

The contracts offered by the Prospectus are designiee suitable for use under various types ofifig plans. Taxation of owners in each
qualified plan varies with the type of plan andrierand conditions of each specific plan. Ownersudants and beneficiaries are cautioned
that benefits under a qualified plan may be suliptiie terms and conditions of the plan, regasdtéshe terms and conditions of the
contracts issued to fund the plan.

Tax Treatment of Withdrawals
Non-Qualified Plans

Section 72 of the Code governs treatment of distiins from annuity contracts. It provides thaté contract value exceeds the aggregate
premiums made, any amount withdrawn not in the fofmn annuity payment will be treated as comingf from the earnings and then, only
after the income portion is exhausted, as comiog fithe principal. Withdrawn earnings are included itaxpayer's gross income. Section 72
further provides that a 10% penalty will apply he income portion of any distribution. The pendtyot imposed on amounts received: (1)
after the taxpayer reaches 59 1/2; (2) upon théhdefahe owner; (3) if the taxpayer is totally alided as defined in Section 72(m)(7) of the
Code; (4) in a series of substantially equal pecipayments made at least annually for the lifdiferexpectancy) of the taxpayer or for the
joint lives (or joint life expectancies) of the tmyer and his beneficiary; (5) under an immediataudy; or (6) which are allocable

premium payments made prior to August 14, 1982.

With respect to (4) above, if the series of sulisiy equal periodic payments is modified befdne tater of your attaining age 59 1/2 or 5
years from the date of the first periodic paym#émn the tax for the year of the modification isreased by an amount equal to the tax w
would have been imposed (the 10% penalty tax) doutie exception, plus interest for the tax yearglich the exception was used.

Qualified Plans

In the case of a withdrawal under a qualified cactira ratable portion of the amount receivedxaltée, generally based on the ratio of the
individual's cost basis to the individual's totataied benefit under the retirement plan. Speaiattles may be available for certain
distributions from a qualified contract. Sectior{ty®f the Code imposes a 10% penalty tax on thelie portion of any distribution from
qualified retirement plans, including contractaiss and qualified under Code Sections 401 (PemsidrProfit Sharing plans),

403(b) (tax-sheltered annuities) and 408 and 40BAg). To the extent amounts are not included Isgrincome because they have been
rolled over to an IRA or to another eligible quigd plan, no tax penalty will be impose



The tax penalty will not apply to the following ttibutions: (1) if distribution is made on or aftle date on which the owner or annuitant (as
applicable) reaches age 59 1/2; (2) distributiaiedving the death or disability of the owner omnaitant (as applicable) (for this purpose
"disability" is defined in Section 72(m)(7) of tikode); (3) after separation from service, distiidng that are part of substantially equal
periodic payments made not less frequently thamalhnfor the life (or life expectancy) of the owrar annuitant (as applicable) or the joint
lives (or joint life expectancies) of such ownemonuitant (as applicable) and his or her desighlaémeficiary; (4) distributions to an owner
or annuitant (as applicable) who has separated $emvice after he has attained age 55; (5) didtdbs made to the owner or annuitant (as
applicable) to the extent such distributions doexateed the amount allowable as a deduction undée C

Section 213 to the owner or annuitant (as appl&aior amounts paid during the taxable year foricadare; (6) distributions made to an
alternate payee pursuant to a qualified domedtioas order; (7) distributions made on accourdiRS levy upon the qualified contracts;
(8) distributions from an IRA for the purchase dddiical insurance (as described in Section 213(DJ19f the Code) for the contract owner
or annuitant (as applicable) and his or her spansedependents if the contract owner or annuitpplicable) has received unemployment
compensation for at least 12 weeks (this exceptitimo longer apply after the contract owner onaitant (as applicable) has been re-
employed for at least 60 days); (9) distributiorsf an Individual Retirement Annuity made to thenewor annuitant (as applicable) to the
extent such distributions do not exceed the qealifiigher education expenses (as defined in Set#()(7) of the Code) of the owner or
annuitant (as applicable) for the taxable year; @) distributions from an Individual Retirememriuity made to the owner or annuitant (as
applicable) which are qualified first-time home buglistributions (as defined in Section 72(t)(8}ted Code). The exception stated in items
(4) and (6) above do not apply in the case of &k [Fhe exception stated in (3) above applies ttR#awithout the requirement that there be
a separation from service.

With respect to (3) above, if the series of sulisiy equal periodic payments is modified befdne tater of your attaining age 59 1/2 or 5
years from the date of the first periodic paym#émn the tax for the year of the modification isreased by an amount equal to the tax w
would have been imposed (the 10% penalty tax) douthie exception, plus interest for the tax yearwlich the exception was used.

Withdrawals of amounts attributable to contribuonade pursuant to a salary reduction agreemeat¢ordance with Section 403(b)(11) of
the Code) are limited to the following: when then@wattains age 59 1/2, separates from services, ldécomes disabled (within the meaning
of Section 72(m)(7) of the Code), or in the casharfiship. Hardship withdrawals do not include aagnings on salary reduction
contributions. These limitations on withdrawals lggp: (1) salary reduction contributions made afdecember 31, 1988; (2) income
attributable to such contributions; and (3) incatteébutable to amounts held as of December 31818Be limitations on withdrawals do not
affect rollovers or exchanges between certain fjedlplans. Tax penalties may also apply. Whilefdregoing limitations only apply to
certain contracts issued in connection with Secfi@B(b) qualified plans, all owners should seek gerant tax advice regarding any
withdrawals or distributions.

The taxable portion of a withdrawal or distributifsom contracts issued under certain types of ptaag, under some circumstances, be
“rolled over" into another eligible plan so as tmtinue to defer income tax on the taxable portigffective January 1, 1993, such treatme
available for an "eligible rollover distribution"ade by certain types of plans (as described aboderd Taxes -- Withholding Tax on
Distributions") that is transferred within 60 dayfsreceipt into another eligible plan or an IRAar individual retirement account describe
section 408(a) of the Code. Plans making suchlddigbllover distributions are also required, wsttme exceptions specified in the Code, to
provide for a direct transfer of the distributianthe transferee plan designated by the recipient.

Amounts received from IRAs may also be rolled anéw other IRAs, individual retirement accountscertain other plans, subject to
limitations set forth in the Code.

Generally, distributions from a qualified plan mastnmence no later than April 1 of the calendar yelfowing the year in which the
employee attains the later of age 70 1/2 or the datetirement. In the case of an IRA, distribotraust commence no later than April 1 of
calendar year following the year in which the owattains age 70 1/2. Required distributions musies a period not exceeding the life or
life expectancy of the individual or the joint Iver life expectancies of the individual and hiser designated beneficiary. If the required
minimum distributions are not made, a 50% penalkyi$ imposed as to the amount not distributed.

Types of Qualified Plans

The Contracts offered herein are designed to lialdaifor use under various types of Qualified Bldraxation of participants in each
Qualified Plan varies with the type of plan andrterand conditions of each specific plan. Owners)ultants and Beneficiaries are cautioned
that benefits under a Qualified Plan may be suliettie terms and conditions of the plan regarddésse terms and conditions of the
Contracts issued pursuant to the plan. Some regineplans are subject to distribution and otheuiregnents that are not incorporated into
Company's administrative procedures. The Compangtibound by the terms and conditions of suchgtarthe extent such terms conflict
with the terms of a Contract, unless the Compagifipally consents to be bound. Owners, Annuitamd Beneficiaries are responsible for
determining that contributions, distributions artdes transactions with respect to the Contractsptpmvith applicable law.

A Qualified Contract will not provide any necessaryadditional tax deferral if it is used to fun®aalified Plan that is tax deferred.
However, the Contract has features and benefitx dittan tax deferral that may make it an appropiiatestment for a Qualified Plan.
Following are generally descriptions of the typéQaalified Plans with which the Contracts may sed. Such descriptions are not
exhaustive and are for general informational pugpamly. The tax rules regarding Qualified Plamesweary complex and will have differing
applications depending on individual facts andwinstances. Each purchaser should obtain competeatitice prior to purchasing a
Contract issued under a Qualified Pl



Contracts issued pursuant to Qualified Plans irekmkcial provisions restricting Contract provisitimat may otherwise be available as
described herein. Generally, Contract issued puatdoaQualified Plans are not transferable exc@pnusurrender or annuitization. Various
penalty and excise taxes may apply to contributmmdistributions made in violation of applicabieitations. Furthermore, certain
withdrawal penalties and restrictions may applguaenders from Qualified Contracts. (See "Tax fneat of Withdrawals - Qualified
Contracts" below.)

On July 6, 1983, the Supreme Court decided in AdzGoverning Committee v. Norris that optional g@tynbenefits provided under an
employer's deferred compensation plan could nateuitle VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, vatyetween men and women. The
Contracts sold by the Company in connection wittiade Qualified Plans will utilize tables which dot differentiate on the basis of sex.
Such annuity tables will also be available for ilseonnection with certain non-qualified deferrednpensation plans.

(a) Tax-Sheltered Annuities

Section 403(b) of the Code permits the purchaseamfsheltered annuities" by public schools andatercharitable, educational and scientific
organizations described in Section 501(c) (3) ef@ode. These qualifying employers may make cauttahs to the contracts for the benefit
of their employees. Such contributions are notuded in the gross income of the employee untikti@loyee receives distributions from the
contract. The amount of contributions to the taghlgred annuity is limited to certain maximums irepd by the Code. Furthermore, the Code
sets forth additional restrictions governing suelmis as transferability, distributions, non-disénation and withdrawals. Employee loans are
not allowed under these contracts. Any employee@lshabtain competent tax advice as to the taximeat and suitability of such an
investment.

(b) Individual Retirement Annuities

Section 408(b) of the Code permits eligible indiats to contribute to an individual retirement prog known as an "Individual Retirement
Annuity” ("IRA"). Under applicable limitations, ce&in amounts may be contributed to an IRA whicH bél deductible from the individual's
taxable income. These IRAs are subject to limitegion eligibility, contributions, transferabilitya distributions. Sales of contracts for use
with IRAs are subject to special requirements inggolsy the Code, including the requirement thatadgeihformational disclosure be given to
persons desiring to establish an IRA. Purchasecsmifacts to be qualified as IRAs should obtaimpetent tax advice as to the tax treatment
and suitability of such an investment.

(c) Roth IRAs

Section 408A of the Code provides that beginnin$)988, individuals may purchase a new type of deductible IRA, known as a Roth IR
Purchase payments for a Roth IRA are limited teaaimum of $2,000 per year and are not deductilom ftaxable income. Lower maximum
limitations apply to individuals with adjusted gsascomes between $95,000 and $110,000 in theatasegle taxpayers, between $150,000
and $160,000 in the case of married taxpayergfjbmt returns, and between $0 and $10,000 ircése of married taxpayers filing
separately. An overall $2,000 annual limitation thaunes to apply to all of a taxpayer's IRA conttibns, including Roth IRAs and non-Roth
IRAS.

Qualified distributions from Roth IRAs are freerndederal income tax. A qualified distribution réms that the individual has held the Roth
IRA for at least five years and, in addition, tha distribution is made either after the indivibeaches age 59 1/2, on the individual's death
or disability, or as a qualified first-time homerphase, subject to a $10,000 lifetime maximumtlierindividual, a spouse, child, grandchild,
or ancestor. Any distribution which is not a quelif distribution is taxable to the extent of eagsiin the distribution. Distributions are trea
as made from contributions first and therefore istrihutions are taxable until distributions exceled amount of contributions to the Roth
IRA. The 10% penalty tax and the regular IRA eximes to the 10% penalty tax apply to taxable disttions from a Roth IRA.

Amounts may be rolled over from one Roth IRA totheo Roth IRA. Furthermore, an individual may makellover contribution from a
non-Roth IRA to a Roth IRA, unless the individuakhadjusted gross income over $100,000 or theiguhivis a married taxpayer filing a
separate return. The individual must pay tax ongorjion of the IRA being rolled over that repretseincome or a previously deductible IRA
contribution. There are no similar limitations adlovers from a Roth IRA to another Roth IRA.

(d) Pension and Profit-Sharing Plans

Sections 401(a) and 401(k) of the Code permit eygpk) including self-employed individuals, to editbvarious types of retirement plans
for employees. These retirement plans may permaiptirchase of the contracts to provide benefiteutite plan. Contributions to the plan

the benefit of employees will not be included ie tiross income of the employee until distributexnfithe plan. The tax consequences to
owners may vary depending upon the particular giesign. However, the Code places limitations oplalhs on such items as amount of
allowable contributions; form, manner and timingd@dtributions; vesting and non-forfeitability afterests; nondiscrimination in eligibility

and participation; and the tax treatment of disitiitns, transferability of benefits, withdrawalsdesurrenders. Purchasers of contracts for use
with pension or profit sharing plans should obtzampetent tax advice as to the tax treatment aitabdlity of such an investment.

(e) Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plans €ti6a 457

Under Code provisions, employees and independenitaztis performing services for state and locakgoments and other t-exempt



organizations may participate in Deferred Compeasdlans Under

Section 457 of the Code. The amounts deferred unédan which meets the requirements of Sectionodfife Code are not taxable as
income to the participant until paid or otherwisada available to the participant or beneficiary.afgeneral rule, the maximum amount
which can be deferred in any one year is the lexfs$8,000 or 33 1/3 percent of the participamttdudible compensation. However, in limi
circumstances, the plan may provided for additi@maéth-up contributions in each of the last threarg before normal retirement age.
Furthermore, the Code provides additional requirgmand restrictions regarding eligibility and distitions.

All of the assets and income of a Plan establiffyegovernmental employer after August 20, 1996, trbasheld in trust for the exclusive
benefit of participants and their beneficiariest s purpose, custodial accounts and certainignoantracts are treated as trusts. Plans that
were in existence on August 20, 1996 may be ametasdtisfy the trust and exclusive benefit requigat any time prior to January 1, 1999,
and must be amended not later than that date tincerto receive favorable tax treatment. The negent of a trust does not apply to
amounts under a Plan of a tax-exempt (non-govertafj@@mployer. In addition, the requirement ofwastrdoes not apply to amounts under a
Plan of a governmental employer if the Plan isarotligible plan within the meaning of section 45#{f the Code. In the absence of such a
trust, amounts under the plan will be subject odlaims of the employer's general creditor's.

In general, distributions from a Plan are prohibiteder section 457 of the Code unless made &fégpdrticipation employee:

0 attains age 70 1/2,

o separates from service,

o dies, or

o suffers an unforeseeable financial emergencyefisat! in the Code.

Under present federal tax law, amounts accumuiatadPlan under section 457 of the Code cannotamsfierred or rolled over on a tax-
deferred basis except for certain transfers tord®fens under section 457.

INCOME PAYMENTS; NET INVESTMENT FACTOR
See "Income Payments (The Income Phase)" in thepBctus.

The net investment factor is an index applied tasnee the net investment performance of an invegtdieision from one business day to
the next. Since the net investment factor may batgr or less than or equal to one, and the fattboffsets the3% investment rate assumed
is slightly less than one, the value of an annuitig (which changes with the product of that fapeomd the net investment may increase,
decrease or remain the same.

The net investment factor for any investment doisior any business day is determined by dividaigofy (b) and then subtracting (c) from
the result where:

(@) is the net result of:
(1) the net asset value of a series share helteimizestment division determined as of the enth@business day, plus

(2) the per share amount of any dividend or otlisridution declared by the series if the "ex-dandl" date occurs on the business day, plus
or minus

(3) a per share credit or charge with respect yotaxes paid or reserved for by Jackson Nationathvhre determined by Jackson National to
be attributable to the operation of the investnulivision (no federal income taxes are applicabldeurpresent law);

(b) is the net asset value of the series shareihéla investment division determined as of the ehthe preceding business day; and

(c) is the contract insurance charges, optionaheoéd death benefit charge and any other charfge @s applicable



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JACKSON NATIONAL SEPARATE ACCOUNT V

There are no financial statements of the Separateunt because the Separate Account had not conesh@perations as of December 31,
1999.



JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
[GRAPHIC OMITTED]
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 199!



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of Jaoksational Life Insurance Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineet of Jackson National Life Insurance Companyf December 31, 1999 and the
related consolidated statements of income, stodensl equity and comprehensive income, and casls flor the year then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the respiibsid§ the Company's management. Our responsjbisi to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on out.aliti accompanying consolidated statements ofséacKational Life Insurance Company
as of December 31, 1998, were audited by othet@sdivhose report thereon dated February 5, 19§#essed an unqualified opinion on
those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generalbepted auditing standards. Those standardsegtat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining on a test
basis evidence supporting the amounts and dis@ssnrthe financial statements. An audit also idetuassessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetagrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Jackson
National Life Insurance Company as of Decemberl899, and the results of its operations and itk dasvs for the year then ended
conformity with generally accepted accounting piples.

As discussed more fully in note 2 to the finansiatements, effective January 1, 1999, Jacksomh&tLife Insurance Company adopted
Statement of Position 97-3, "Accounting by Insue@ompanies and Other Enterprises for Insurancat&kbAssessments."

February 2, 200



JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(IN THOUSANDS)

ASSETS

Investments:
Cash and short-term investments ..............
Investments available for sale, at market valu

Fixed maturities (amortized cost: 1999, $27

$26,615,730) .oooeeiiieiiieiieeeens

Equities (cost: 1999, $443,781; 1998, $247,
Mortgage loans, net of allowance .............
Policy 10ans ........cccccoecueeiiiieennen.
Other invested assets ..

Total investments .........cccceeevveene

Accrued investment income ......................
Deferred acquisition costs ....
Reinsurance recoverable ..
Deferred income taxes .
Value of acquired insurance in force ...........
Other assets ........ccccvvvveeciieeeeiinnnnn
Variable annuity assets ..........c..ccceeennes

Total asSets ....cceevvvvveeviieeeennen,

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Policy reserves and liabilities:
Reserves for future policy benefits ........
Deposits on investment contracts .........
Guaranteed investment contracts ...
Other policyholder funds ..................
Claims payable .........ccccoeveeinneenne
Trust instruments supported by funding agreeme
Reverse repurchase agreements ................
Securities lending payable .
Surplus note payable .............c..c........
Income taxes payable to Parent ...............
Liability for guaranty fund assessments ......
Deferred income taxes .........c..cccoeenee.
Other liabilities ...........cccoovvreennn.
Variable annuity liabilities .................

Total liabilities .........cccccvveennnes

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Capital stock, $1.15 par value; authorized 50,
issued and outstanding 12,000 shares .......

Additional paid-in capital ...................

Accumulated other comprehensive income
net of tax of $(250,835) in 1999 and $175,1

Retained earnings

Total stockholder's equity ...................

Total liabilities and stockholder's equity

000 shares;

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitéstents

DECEMBER 31,

$ 2,162,340 $2

26,233,916 27
497,096
3,421,720 2
675,643
861,981

33,852,696 33

445,241
2,000,305 1
328,010
298,215
138,734
162,540
4,522,188 1

$ 41,747,929 $37

$ 669,275 $
25,339,544 25
4,658,339 4
11,147
221,288
997,973
1,439,334
288,000
249,184
179,123
80,225

631,451
4,522,188 1

13,800
1,360,982 1

(465,836)
1,551,912 1

2,460,858 2

$ 41,747,929 $37

487,418

,304,968
319,831
,465,807
652,628
415,493

427,297
,311,314
256,189

154,402
91,750
,951,659

650,305
,135,640
,566,859

12,262

168,278

922,121
425,000

249,176

13,800
,360,982

325,273
,181,947



JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(IN THOUSANDS)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997
REVENUES

Premiums and other considerations .............. $ 258,311 $ 263,686 $ 275,851
Net investment iNnCOME ............eevvevvvennnes 2,476,196 2,478,277 2,333,509
Net realized investment gains .................. 44,318 69,446 80,335
Fee income:

Mortality charges ..........cccceevvveenns 134,744 136,040 136,285

Surrender charges ........cccccevvvvveennnes 72,601 76,878 66,638

Expense charges ...... 17,481 19,217 20,175

Variable annuity fees ......... 41,521 21,411 10,202

Net asset management fees .................... 13,118 7,044 5,219

Net retained commissions ..................... - 396 443
Total fee iNComMe ..........veevveeevveennnnnnn. 279,465 260,986 238,962
Otherincome ...........cccccovvvvvivievviennnns 37,286 32,974 31,251

Total reVENUES .....ccoeeeveeeieeeeiieieeeennns 3,095,576 3,105,369 2,959,908

BENEFITS AND EXPENSES

Death benefits ........ccccovvveevvveennnnnnne. 273,400 274,219 279,014
Interest credited on deposit liabilities ....... 1,637,478 1,664,133 1,586,249
Interest expense on surplus notes and reverse

repurchase agreements ..........c.cccoeueeen. 73,991 121,035 107,738
Interest expense on trust instruments supported

by funding agreements 28,480 - -
Decrease in reserves, net of reinsurance

recoverables ........ccocvviiieiiiieens (32,199) (20,712) (23,292)
Other policyholder benefits 15,820 10,534 16,170
Commissions 312,213 208,177 274,906
General and administrative expenses ............ 206,121 169,274 169,473
Taxes, licenses and fees .................. .. 8,872 14,152 21,852
Deferral of policy acquisition costs ........... (360,205) (251,166) (320,246)
Amortization of acquisition costs:

Attributable to operations .................. 210,248 194,045 191,425

Attributable to net realized investment gains 15,798 24,096 24,687
Amortization of insurance in force ............. 15,668 14,843 14,039

Total benefits and expenses .................. 2,405,685 2,422,630 2,342,015

Pretax inCome ......ccoeeveeeveeiieeeieeennnn. 689,891 682,739 617,893
Federal income tax expense 241,500 239,000 216,300

Income before cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle ........c.ccccoovunen. 448,391 443,739 401,593

Cumulative effect of change in accounting princi ple 17,884 - -

NET INCOME .......oovviiiiiiiieiiiineeis e 8 466,275 $ 443,739 $ 401,593
Pro forma net income assuming the change in
accounting principle is applied retroactively . e $ 448,391 $ 437,811 $ 397,571

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitéstents



JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(IN THOUSANDS)

YEARS ENDED DE

COMMON STOCK, beginning and end of year ...........

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL

1999 1998

1997

Beginning of year .......ccccocvvcvvvciienecs e, 1,360,982 8 32,982 648,982
Capital contributions .........cccceevveeece - 5 28,000 184,000
Endofyear ....cccovvviiiiiciciiiens 1,360,982 1,3 60,982 832,982
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Beginning of year .......ccccocvvcvvvciienecs e, 325,273 4 40,537 180,432
Net unrealized investment (losses) gains, net
of reclassification adjustment and net of
tax of $(425,982) in 1999, $(62,065) in
1998, and $140,057 in 1997 .....ccocceeeee. e (791,109) a 15,264) 260,105
Endofyear ....ccooovvveiiiiiiiiiciieeee e (465,836) 3 25,273 440,537
RETAINED EARNINGS
Beginning of year .........ccccovieiiiiiinene 1,181,947 1,3 27,830 1,170,737
Net income . 466,275 4 43,739 401,593
Dividends paid to stockholder ................. (96,310) 5 89,622) (244,500)
Endofyear ....ccooovvveiieiiiciicieeeee e 1,551,912 1,1 81,947 1,327,830

TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY .....cooiiiiiiiine

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Netincome ........ccccovviviiiciiciiinne,

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) arising durin
the period, net of tax of $(398,646) in 1999

$ 2,460,858 $ 2.8

YEARS ENDED D

1999 199

$ 466,275 $

82,002 $ 2,615,149

ECEMBER 31,
8 1997

$(41,366) in 1998 and $148,906 in 1997 ... e (740,343) (76,823) 276,539
Reclassification adjustment for gains included in

net income, net of tax of $(27,336) in 1999 ,

$(20,699) in 1998 and $(8,849) in 1997 ..... e (50,766) (38,441) (16,434)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) ......cccovviinene

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanasdsients

$ (324,834) $

328,475 $ 661,698




JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(IN THOUSANDS)

YEARS ENDED

1999 1
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NELINCOME oo e, $ 466,275 $
Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Net realized investment gains . (44,318)
Interest credited on deposit liabilities . 1,637,478
Interest expense on trust instruments supp orted
by funding agreements ............e.... L 28,480
Other charges ......cccccovvvvcnece (224,826)
Amortization of discount and premium on
INVESIMENES ..o s (69,919)
Deferred income tax provision ........... .. 104,600
Change in:
Accrued investment income (17,944)
Deferred acquisition costs .......... (123,659)
Value of acquired insurance in force 15,668
Income taxes payable to Parent ...... 887
Other assets and liabilities, net ... 85,808
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES .... i 1,858,530
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sales of fixed maturities and equities availab le for sale ........ 5,374,124
Principal repayments, maturities, calls and re demptions:
Fixed maturities and equities available fo rsale........... 2,426,270
Mortgage 10ans .....ccccvvevvceeneeees s 113,545

Purchases of:

Fixed maturities and equities available fo rsale ............
Mortgage loans .........c.cccceeueenee

Other investing activities ...................

(8,677,736) (
(1,071,678) (
15,873
1819602 |

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES ......

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Policyholders account balances:

DEPOSItS ..ovveviiieiiieiiieeeieene 7,211,159
Withdrawals ..........cccoceviviiinnens (5,723,094) (
Net transfers to separate accounts ........... (1,755,761)
Surplus note payable -
Payment of cash dividends to Parent .......... (96,310)
Capital contribution from Parent ............. -
NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITI ES i (364,006)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND SHORT-TERM
INVESTMENTS ..o i (325,078)
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD .................. 2,487,418

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS, END OF PERIOD ....

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanasdsients

ARIES

DECEMBER 31,

998 1997
443739 $ 401,593
(69,446) (80,335)

1,664,133 1,586,249
(253546)  (233,300)
(104,586) (18,437)
42,100 34,500
(40,885) (48,313)
(33,025)  (104,134)

14,843 14,039
34,941 2,931
(98,924) 659,413

1,599,344 2,214,206

6,923,936 9,078,616

1,020,281 960,844
127,201 47,282

8,847,509)  (11,588,708)

1,008,131)  (801,008)
(769,833) 1,332,795

2,554,055)  (970,179)

5185920 5,244,103

4,306,150)  (3,599,724)
(509,182)  (604,152)

- 249,163
(589,622)  (244,500)
528,000 184,000
308,966 1,228,890
(645,745) 2,472,917
3,133,163 660,246

,487,418

$ 3,133,163




JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Jackson National Life Insurance Company (the "Camgpar "INL") is wholly owned by Brooke Life Insurae Company ("Brooke Life" or
the "Parent") which is ultimately a wholly ownedsidiary of Prudential plc ("Prudential”), Londdfngland. JNL is licensed to sell group
and individual annuity products, including immediaind deferred annuities, variable annuities, gueea investment contracts ("GICs"), and
individual life insurance products in 49 states #mDistrict of Columbia.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemientade JNL and its wholly owned subsidiaries, mckNational Life Insurance
Company of New York, an insurance company; ChriSsgporation, an advertising agency; Jackson Naltieimancial Services, LLC, an
investment advisor and transfer agent; JacksoroNatLife Distributors, Inc., a broker dealer anNLJT hrift Holdings, Inc., a unitary thrift
holding company.

On November 10, 1998, JNL Thrift Holdings, Inc. qaeted its acquisition of First Federal Savings badn Association of San Bernardino,
a thrift located in San Bernardino, California. IBaling the acquisition, the thrift was renamed 3mckFederal Bank ("Jackson Federal"). The
purchase price amounted to $6.5 million. Additiocegbital contributions of $3.5 million and $4.2 Iwih were made by the Company in 1999
and 1998, respectively. Jackson Federal had tesaitsa of $110.0 million and deposits of $105.8iamlkt the date of the acquisition. The §
million excess of the purchase price over thevfalue of assets acquired was allocated to goodwdl core deposits. The core deposits are
amortized over 7 years and goodwill is amortizedrcdhb years. The acquisition was accounted fohbypurchase method and the results of
Jackson Federal are included in the consolidateahiie statement from the date of acquisition.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiese been prepared in accordance with generalgpéed accounting principles
("GAAP"). All significant intercompany accounts atrdnsactions have been eliminated in consolidatiamtain prior year amounts have
been reclassified to conform with the current ywasentation.

The preparation of the financial statements in confty with generally accepted accounting principlequires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported ifitkhacial statements and the accompanying notetuahresults may differ from those
estimates.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Effective January 1, 1999, JNL adopted StatemeRbosition 97-3, "Accounting by Insurance Compaiied Other Enterprises for Insurance-
Related Assessments” ("SOP 97-3"). SOP 97-3 eshatdiaccounting standards for guaranty fund aret a@thurance related assessments.
Under SOP 97-3, the Company establishes an asgateimium tax offsets and policy surcharges atithe of the assessment if certain
circumstances exist. Previously, no asset was deddior premium tax offsets. The adoption of SOF3%3 treated as a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle and prior periodgehaot been restated. The cumulative effect otttenge totaling $38.0 million, net of
deferred acquisition cost amortization of $10.9ionl and federal income taxes of $9.6 million isluded in net income in 1999.

Effective January 1, 1999, JNL adopted StatemeRigition 98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Conguboftware Developed or Obtained
for Internal Use." The impact of adoption was nettenial.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Effective January 1, 1998, JNL adopted StatemeRirancial Accounting Standards No. 130, Repor@ognprehensive Income ("SFAS
130"). SFAS 130 establishes standards for repoaifpresentation of comprehensive income anaitgponents in the financial statements.
Comprehensive income includes all changes in stidkin's equity (except those arising from transastiwith owners/shareholders) and, in
the Company's case, includes net income and nealimed gains/(losses) on securities. SFAS 130inexjadditional disclosures in the
financial statements, but it has no impact on tbe@any's financial position or net income.

INVESTMENTS

Cash and short-term investments which primarilyude cash, commercial paper, and money markeuimgnts are carried at cost, which
approximates fair value. These investments havenitias of three months or less and are consideasti equivalents for reporting cash
flows.

Fixed maturities consist of debt securities and roencial loans. Debt securities include bonds, natsteemable preferred stocks, mortgage-
backed securities and structured securities. Alt decurities are considered available for saleaaactarried at aggregate fair value. Debt
securities are reduced to estimated net realizadbles for declines in fair value considered to teeothan temporary. Commercial loans
include certain term and revolving notes as webtersain receivables arising from asset based hegnaictivities. Commercial loans are carried
at outstanding principal balances, less an allowdaorcloan losses.

Equity securities which include common stocks aod-redeemable preferred stocks are carried avédie.

Mortgage loans are carried at aggregate unpaidipehbalances, net of unamortized discounts aathjums and an allowance for loan
losses. The allowance for loan losses is maintaiedevel considered adequate to absorb loskesant in the mortgage loan portfolio.

Policy loans are carried at the unpaid principddibees.
Real estate is carried at the lower of depreciatst or fair value.
Limited partnership investments are accounted $orgithe equity method.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investnagatrecognized in income at the date of saleaesndetermined using the specific cost
identification method. Acquisition premiums andatisnts on investments are amortized to investnmmatinne using call or maturity dates.
The changes in unrealized gains or losses on imeers classified as available for sale, net ofaeck the effect of the deferred acquisition
costs adjustment, are excluded from net incomdrasidded as a component of comprehensive incomestmottholder's equity.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company enters into financial derivative tratisas, including swaps, put-swaptions, futures apiibns to reduce and manage business
risks. These transactions manage the risk of agehamthe value, yield, price, cash flows, or qitsrdf, or a degree of exposure with respect
to assets, liabilities, or future cash flows, whibh Company has acquired or incurred. Hedge a¢icmupractices are supported by cash flow
matching, duration matching and scenario tes
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)

Interest rate swap agreements generally involvexichange of fixed and floating payments over ifieeolf the agreement without an
exchange of the underlying principal amount. Inderate swap agreements outstanding at Decembé&©9%,and 1998 hedge available for
sale securities and are carried at fair value thighchange in value reflected in comprehensivenreand stockholder's equity. Amounts paid
or received on interest rate swap agreements eligdied in investment income. Accrued amounts pa&ytbbr receivable from counterparties
are included in other liabilities or other ass®salized gains and losses from the settlementimination of the interest rate swaps are
deferred and amortized over the life of the spetifdged assets as an adjustment to the yield.

Index swap agreements generally involve the exahahgayments based on a short-term interestmdexifor payments based on the total
return of a bond or equity index over the life lng tagreement without an exchange of the underjyimgipal amount. Index swap agreeme
outstanding at December 31, 1998 hedged the aatizippurchase of investment grade available ferlsahds and are carried at fair value.
Fair value and amounts paid or received on the swegp deferred and will adjust the basis of bordsiaed upon expiration of the swaps.

Put-swaptions purchased provide the Company wethrighht, but not the obligation, to require thetess to pay the Company the present
value of a long duration interest rate swap atrRigxercise dates. These put-swaptions are ertéceds a hedge against significant upward
movements in interest rates. Premiums paid forspugtption contracts are included in other invess=gtts and are being amortized to
investment income over the remaining terms of trgracts with maturities of up to 10 years. Putysieas, designated as a hedge of
available for sale securities, are carried atfalue with the change in value reflected in compretive income and stockholder's equity.

Equity index futures contracts and equity index options are used to hedge the Company's obligatssociated with its issuance of equity
index-linked immediate and deferred annuities. Fégation margin on futures contracts is deferned, aipon closing of the contracts, adjusts
the basis of option contracts purchased. Premiwaitsfpr call options, adjusted for the effects efibing, are included in net investment
income ratably over the terms of the options. Tdleaption contracts are included in other invesisdets and are carried at intrinsic value.

Crosseurrency swaps, which embody spot and forward ocggraswaps and additionally, in some cases, inteag¢stswaps, are entered into
the purpose of hedging the Company's foreign cayrelenominated Trust instrument obligations. Crassency swaps are included in other
assets at cost adjusted for transaction gainsseefusing exchange rates as of the reportingldiatealized foreign currency transaction
gains and losses related to hedging activitiegactided from net income.

Derivative financial instruments are held primafily hedging purposes. High yield bond index sweps equity index swaps were held for
investment purposes in 1998 and 1997. Emerging eb&dnd index swaps and equity index futures wise tzeld for investment purposes in
1998.

The Company manages the potential credit exposuraver-the-counter derivative contracts througteftd evaluation of the counterparty
credit standing, collateral agreements, and masgiting agreements. The Company is exposed totaeddied losses in the event of
nonperformance by counterparties, however, it diésnticipate nonperformanc
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS

Certain costs of acquiring new business, pringgpedimmissions and certain costs associated witleypisisue and underwriting which vary
with and are primarily related to the productiomefv business, have been capitalized as deferpdsition costs. Deferred acquisition costs
are increased by interest thereon and amortizedojportion to anticipated premium revenues foritiadlal life policies and in proportion to
estimated gross profits for annuities and intesestsitive life products. As certain fixed matustend equity securities available for sale are
carried at aggregate fair value, an adjustmentaideno deferred acquisition costs equal to thegdamamortization that would have occui

if such securities had been sold at their stategeate fair value and the proceeds reinvestedregrt yields. The change in this adjustment
is included with the change in fair value of fixeturities and equity securities available for sa&t of tax, that is credited or charged
directly to stockholder's equity and is a compor#nither comprehensive income. Deferred acquisitiosts have been increased by $320.0
million at December 31, 1999 and decreased by $2#illion at December 31, 1998 to reflect this ajpan

VALUE OF ACQUIRED INSURANCE IN-FORCE

The value of acquired insurance in-force at actjaisidate represents the present value of antipptofits of the business in-force on
November 25, 1986 (the date the Company was aabbiré’rudential) net of amortization. The valuaofjuired insurance -force is
amortized in proportion to anticipated premium rewes for traditional life insurance contracts astingated gross profits for annuities and
interest-sensitive life products over a period @fy2ars.

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The Company provides deferred income taxes oretn@adrary differences between the tax and finarst#Ement basis of assets and
liabilities.

JNL files a consolidated federal income tax retuitn Brooke Life and Jackson National Life Insurar@ompany of New York. In years pr
to 1998, JNL filed a consolidated federal incomertgturn with Brooke Life only. The non-life insumee company subsidiaries file separate
federal income tax returns.

Income tax expense is calculated on a separateaipnigasis.

POLICY RESERVES AND LIABILITIES
RESERVES FOR FUTURE POLICY BENEFITS:

For traditional life insurance contracts, reserfiegguture policy benefits are determined usingtie¢level premium method and assumptions
as of the issue date as to mortality, interesicpdhpsation and expenses plus provisions for esdvdeviations. Mortality assumptions range

from 50% to 90% of the 1975-1980 Basic Select atinnidte tables depending on underwriting classiit@aand policy duration. Interest rate

assumptions range from 6.0% to 9.5%. Lapse andeepgssumptions are based on Company experience.

DEPOSITS ON INVESTMENT CONTRACTS:

For the Company's interest-sensitive life contraetserves approximate the policyholder's accuniamatccount. For deferred annuity,
variable annuity, guaranteed investment contraudsogher investment contracts, the reserve is thieyholder's account value. The reserve
for equity index-linked annuities is based on twwanponents, i) the guaranteed contract value, arldiintrinsic value of the option
component of the contract as of the valuation daldigations in excess of the guaranteed contralctevare hedged through the use of futures
contracts and call option



JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
TRUST INSTRUMENTS SUPPORTED BY FUNDING AGREEMENTS

In 1999, JNL and Jackson National Life Funding, L&&ablished an initial $2 billion aggregate Eussp®ledium Term Note program.
Jackson National Life Funding, LLC was formed apacial purpose vehicle solely for the purposdsafing instruments to institutional
investors, the proceeds of which are deposited dth and secured by the issuance of Funding Agrasnistruments issued representing
obligations denominated in a foreign currency hiascen hedged for changes in exchange rates usiag-cuorency swaps. Trust instrument
liabilities reported are adjusted to reflect thimetfs of foreign currency transaction gains anddgausing exchange rates as of the reporting
date. Unrealized foreign currency transaction gairg losses are excluded from net income.

VARIABLE ANNUITY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The assets and liabilities resulting from indivituariable annuity contracts which aggregated $8.26nillion and $1,908.1 million at
December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively, are gatge in separate accounts. The Company receiveisiatrative fees for managing the
funds and other fees for assuming mortality anth@eexpense risks. Such fees are recorded asceangeincluded in variable annuity fees
and net asset management fees in the consolidateché statement.

The Company has issued a group variable annuityracrdesigned for use in connection with and iddoghe Company's Defined
Contribution Retirement Plan. These deposits doeatied to the Jackson National Separate Accolirand aggregated $61.0 million and
$43.6 million at December 31, 1999 and 1998, rebpy. The Company receives administrative feesianaging the funds and these fees
are recorded as earned and included in net assetgmment fees in the consolidated income statement.

REVENUE AND EXPENSE RECOGNITION

Premiums for traditional life insurance are repords revenues when due. Benefits, claims and egpems associated with earned revenues
in order to recognize profit over the lives of tantracts. This association is accomplished byipions for future policy benefits and the
deferral and amortization of acquisition costs.

Deposits on interest-sensitive life products ang&tment contracts, principally deferred annuiied guaranteed investment contracts, are
treated as policyholder deposits and excluded fiemrenue. Revenues consist primarily of the investrimtcome and charges assessed agains
the policyholder's account value for mortality aes, surrenders and administrative expenses. Eem@also includes revenues related to
asset management fees and net retained commisSiomender benefits are treated as repayment® gfdlicyholder account. Annuity bene
payments are treated as reductions to the polidgh@ccount. Death benefits in excess of the patilder account are recognized as an
expense when incurred. Expenses consist primdrityedinterest credited to policyholder depositaderwriting expenses are associated with
gross profit in order to recognize profit over tifie of the business. This is accomplished by defeand amortization of acquisition costs.

3. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS The followig summarizes the basis used by the Company in a&stignits fair value
disclosures for financial instruments:

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS:
Carrying value is considered to be a reasonabimats of fair value.

FIXED MATURITIES:

Fair values for debt securities are based prinigimad quoted market prices, if available. For sé®g that are not actively traded, fair values
are estimated using independent pricing servicesmalytically determined values. For commerciahacarrying value approximates fair
value.
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3. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
EQUITY SECURITIES:

Fair values for common and non-redeemable prefest@k are based principally on quoted market pridevailable. For securities that are
not actively traded, fair values are estimatedgigidependent pricing services or analytically dateed values.

MORTGAGE LOANS:

Fair values are determined by discounting the &utash flows to the present at current market.rates fair value of mortgages
approximated $3,400.3 million and $2,682.7 millairDecember 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

POLICY LOANS:
Fair value approximates carrying value since pdid@n balances reduce the amount payable at deatirrender of the contract.
DERIVATIVES:
Fair values are based on quoted market pricesyasts received from financial institutions, or \alan pricing models.
VARIABLE ANNUITY ASSETS:
Variable annuity assets are carried at the markieievof the underlying securities.
ANNUITY RESERVES:

Fair values for immediate annuities, without matydieatures, are derived by discounting the fuesgmated cash flows using current inte
rates with similar maturities. For deferred anmstifair value is based on surrender value. Tirgiogrvalue and fair value of such annuities
approximated $20.2 billion and $19.2 billion, resjpeely, at December 31, 1999, and $20.0 billiod &49.1 billion, respectively, at
December 31, 1998.

RESERVES FOR GUARANTEED INVESTMENT CONTRACTS:

Fair value is based on the present value of futash flows at current pricing rates. The fair vadpproximated $4.7 billion, at December 31,
1999, and $4.6 billion at December 31, 1998.

TRUST INSTRUMENTS SUPPORTED BY FUNDING AGREEMENTS:

Fair value is based on the present value of futash flows at current pricing rates. The fair vadperoximated $1.0 billion at December 31,
1999.

VARIABLE ANNUITY LIABILITIES:

Fair value of contracts in the accumulation phadsased on account value less surrender chargesakees of contracts in the payout phase
are based on the present value of future cash #tassumed investment rates. The fair value appedgd $4,336.8 million and $1,861.7
million at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively

INDEBTEDNESS:

Fair value is based on the present value of futash flows at current interest rates. The fair @@tisurplus notes approximated $248.8
million and $288.9 million at December 31, 1999 4888, respectively. The carrying value of reveegirchase agreements approximates
fair value.
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4. INVESTMENTS

Investments are comprised primarily of fixed-incoseeurities, primarily publicly-traded industriedprtgage-backed, utility and government
bonds, and mortgage and commercial loans. The Coyrgrenerates the majority of its deposits fromriesé sensitive individual annuity
contracts, life insurance products, and guarantesgstment contracts on which it has committedayp g declared rate of interest. The

Company's strategy of investing in fixed-incomeusiies and loans aims to ensure matching of teetageld with the interest-sensitive
liabilities and to earn a stable return on its Btugents.

FIXED MATURITIES

The following table sets forth fixed maturity ine®nts at December 31, 1999, classified by ratatggories as assigned by nationally
recognized statistical rating organizations, théidtl Association of Insurance Commissioners ("BA| or if not rated by such
organizations, the Company's investment advisoDédember 31, 1999, investments rated by the Coygarvestment advisor totaled
$579.7 million. For purposes of the table, if ntterwise rated higher by a nationally recognizedistical rating organization, NAIC Class 1
investments are included in the A rating; Class BBB; Class 3 in BB and Classes 4 through 6 im& laelow.

PERCEN T OF TOTAL
INVESTMENT RATING A SSETS
AAA s 15.3%
AA L 2.6
A e, 16.3
BBB ..ccveieeeeeeeeeeee e 22.1
Investment grade .................. 56.3
BB .o, 45
B and below ........cccccceeveiininns 2.1
Below investment grade ............ 6.6
Total fixed maturities ............ 62.9
Other assets ......ccccvvvveeverennn. 37.1
Total assets ........ccceeeeeenne 100.0%

The amortized cost and estimated fair value offfimeturities are as follows (in thousands):

GROSS GROSS ESTIMATED
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR

DECEMBER 31, 1999 COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
U.S. Treasury Securities ................... $ 9,974 $ 17 $ 38 0 $ 9,611
U.S. Government agencies

and foreign governments ............... 282,938 13,276 2,55 9 293,655
Public utilities .............ccccovenene. 547,355 5,419 25,85 0 526,924
Corporate securities

and commercial loans .................. 15,304,146 126,822 787,94 2 14,643,026
Mortgage-backed securities ................. 11,181,034 22,677 443,01 1 10,760,700

Total v $ 27,325,447 $ 168,211 $1,259,74 2 $ 26,233,916
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4. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

GROSS GROSS ESTIMATED
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR
DECEMBER 31, 1998 COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
U.S. Treasury Securities ................... $ 11,372 $ 276 $ 19 $ 11,629
U.S. Government agencies
and foreign governments 210,907 19,512 4,188 226,231
Public utilities ................ 512,375 25,274 23 537,626
Corporate securities
and commercial loans . 13,929,370 671,454 220,363 14,380,461
Mortgage-backed securities ................. 11,951,706 265,076 67,761 12,149,021
Total .o $ 26,615,730 $ 981,592 $ 292,354 $ 27,304,968

Gross unrealized gains pertaining to equity seiesrdt December 31, 1999 and 1998 were $83.3 miflia $94.3 million, respectively. Gr
unrealized losses at December 31, 1999 and 1998 $8£.0 million and $21.8 million, respectively.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value ofdfixeaturities at December 31, 1999, by contractwlnity, are shown below. Expected
maturities will differ from contractual maturitidégecause borrowers may have the right to call qugyr@bligations with or without early
redemption penalties.

Fixed maturities (in thousands):

AMORTIZED ESTIMATE D

COST FAIR VALU E
Duein 1yearorless .....cococovvvvevveeeee $ 165,931 $ 1 64,796
Due after 1 year through 5years .......ccceeeeeee. L. 3,308,798 3,2 98,580
Due after 5 years through 10 years .........cco.... .. 7,309,646 6,9 44,198
Due after 10 years through 20 years .......cccc.... ... 2,334,373 2,2 00,878
Due after 20 years ....ccccccccvveveeeeeeeienaeeee 3,025,665 2,8 64,764
Mortgage-backed securities ........ccccoeeeeeeeeeee. Ll 11,181,034 10,7 60,700
Total v $ 27,325,447 $ 26,2 33,916

Acquisition discounts and premiums on collateralirgortgage obligations are amortized over the egéthredemption period using the
effective interest method. Effective yields, whane used to calculate premium/discount amortizatiom adjusted periodically to reflect
actual payments to date and anticipated future paysnResulting adjustments to carrying valuesradleded in investment income.

Fixed maturities with a carrying value of $2.7 moifi and $6.7 million were on deposit with regulgtauthorities at December 31, 1999 and
1998, respectively, as required by law in varidiases in which business is conducted.

MORTGAGE LOANS

Mortgage loans, net of allowance for loan losse®1&.4 million and $11.5 million at December 3199%nd 1998, respectively, are as
follows (in thousands):

DECEMBER 31,

Single Family ................ $ 19 $ 87
Commercial .................. 3,421,701 2,465,720

Total ....ocvvevinns $ 3,421,720 $ 2,465,807
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4. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

At December 31, 1999, mortgage loans were collézedhby properties located in 36 states and Canapiaroximately 18% of the aggregate
carrying value of the portfolio is secured by pndigs located in Texas.

OTHER INVESTED ASSETS

Other invested assets consist primarily of invesiisé limited partnerships that invest in secasitiLimited partnership income recognized
by the Company was $34.3 million, $10.2 million &88.9 million in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectivBlyDecember 31, 1999, the
Company has unfunded commitments related to isstments in limited partnerships totaling $259.8iom. Effective January 1, 2000, the
Company has an additional commitment of $500.0ionill

DERIVATIVES

The fair value of derivatives reflects the estindaenounts that the Company would receive or pay gade or termination of the contracts,
net of payment accruals, at the reporting dateh\iéispect to swaps and put-swaptions, the notemmalunt represents the stated principal
balance used as a basis for calculating paymerith.réspect to futures and options, the contraaonabunt represents the market exposure of
outstanding positions.

A summary of the aggregate contractual or notianabunts, estimated fair values and gain/(lossiiéoivative financial instruments
outstanding is as follows (in thousands):

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998
CONTRACTUAL/ CONTRACTUAL/

NOTIONAL FAIR GAIN/ NOTIONAL FAIR GAIN/

AMOUNT VALUE (LOSS) AMOUNT VALUE ( LOSS)
Interest rate swaps $ 4,610,000 $ 19,878 $19,878 $ 3,300,000 $(57,337) $ (57,337)
Index swaps ........ - - - 650,000 - 3,630
Cross-currency

swaps ........... 808,572 (61,472 ) (61,472) - - -

Put-swaptions ...... 29,500,000 14,792 1,706 34,500,000 2,987 (16,013)
Futures ............ 62,557 - 4,633 48,844 - 3,020
Call options ....... 1,501,075 628,836 339,321 811,691 298,851 169,020

During 1999 and 1998, the Company recorded netresqzeof $29.9 million and $20.2 million, respediiyen derivative instruments. Incoi
on derivatives of $35.8 million was recorded in 798 cluded in these amounts was a loss of $6.tlomiin 1998, and income of $36.3
million in 1997 related to investment activity. g 1999 and 1998, the Company also incurred redliasses of $81.2 thousand on the
termination of interest rate swaps and $10.1 mmlbo the termination of emerging market bond insleaps, respectively. The average
notional amount of swaps outstanding was $4.6oiland $4.3 billion in 1999 and 1998, respectiviigluded in the average outstanding
amount were high yield and emerging market bonéxreivaps and equity index swaps of $231.1 milliorird) 1998. The average
outstanding contractual amount of equity futurds figr investment purposes was $57.6 million durl®98.
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4. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
SECURITIES LENDING

The Company has entered into a securities lendingeanent with an agent bank whereby blocks of #&siare loaned to third parties,
primarily major brokerage firms. As of December 3299 and 1998, the estimated fair value of loasemdirities was $313.8 million and
$440.2 million, respectively. The agreement requaeninimum of 102 percent of the fair value of litened securities as collateral,
calculated on a daily basis. To further minimize thedit risks related to this program, the finahcondition of counterparties is monitorec

a regular basis. Cash collateral received in theusrof $288.0 million and $425.0 million at Deceen81, 1999 and 1998, respectively, was
invested in a pooled fund managed by the agent Aadkncluded in short-term investments of the Canyp A securities lending payable is
included in liabilities for cash collateral receive

5. INVESTMENT INCOME AND REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
The sources of net investment income by major cayeare as follows (in thousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1 999 1998 1997
Fixed maturities .............ccccue.... $ 2 ,094,557 $ 2,160,543 $ 2,003,256
Other investment income ................. 420,764 360,846 359,948
Total investment income ............... 2,515,321 2,521,389 2,363,204
Less investment expenses ................ (39,125) (43,112) (29,695 )
Net investment income ................. $ 2 476,196 $ 2,478,277 $ 2,333,509

Net realized investment gains and losses are lsv®[(in thousands

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1 999 1998 1997

Sales of fixed maturities

Gross gains .......cccceceeeeveeenen. $ 99,131 $ 120,325 $ 121,916

Gross l0SSes .....coevvvvvviiininnnns (28,163) (29,121) (46,009 )
Sales of equity securities

Gross gains .....cccceeevvveeeeennnes 54,849 25,682 50,643

Gross l0SSes .....coeevvvvvvcninnnnns (228) (100) (783 )
Impairment l0SS€S .......c.cceeeeeennn. (77,076) (31,532) (39,415 )
Other invested assets, net .............. (4,195) (15,808) (6,017 )

Total cooveeeeiieeeeen $ 44318 % 69,446 $ 80,335

6. VALUE OF ACQUIRED INSURANCE IN-FORCE

The value of acquired insurance in-force was ddterdhby using assumptions as to interest, persigtend mortality. Profits were then
discounted to arrive at the value of the insuranderce.

The amortization of acquired insurance in-force am$ollows (in thousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997
Balance, beginning of year ................... $ 154,402 $ 169,245 $ 183,284
Interest, at rates varying from 6.5% to 9.5% .. 13,690 15,095 16,419
AMOrtiZation ........cccocvevverieiiennnns (29,358) (29,938) (30,458)

Balance, end of year ...........cccccceene. $ 138,734 % 154,402 $ 169,245




JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

6. VALUE OF ACQUIRED INSURANCE IN-FORCE (CONTINUED)

The value of acquired insurance in-force estimatadrtization is as follows (in thousands):

2000 $ 16,500
2001 17,400
2002 18,500
2003 19,600
2004 20,900
Thereafter 45,834

Total $138,734

7. INDEBTEDNESS

SURPLUS NOTES

On March 15, 1997, the Company issued 8.15% Ndhes'Notes") in the principal amount of $250 millidue March 15, 2027. The Notes
were issued pursuant to Rule 144A under the Sezsifict of 1933, and are unsecured and subordinatel present and future indebtedn
policy claims and other creditor claims.

Under Michigan Insurance law, the Notes are not @lathe legal liabilities of the Company and aoasidered capital and surplus for statu
reporting purposes. Payments of interest or praiaipay only be made with the prior approval of @@mmissioner of Insurance of the State
of Michigan and only out of surplus earnings whilste Commissioner determines to be available foh iyments under Michigan Insurance
law. The Notes may not be redeemed at the optidheo€ompany or any holder prior to maturity.

Interest is payable semi-annually on March 15 agptéSnber 15 of each year. Interest expense ondlesNvas $20.8 million in 1999 and
1998, and $16.3 million in 1997.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

During 1999, 1998 and 1997, the Company enter@dréverse repurchase and dollar roll repurchasgeaggnts (in 1998 and 1997 only)
whereby the Company agreed to sell and repurcleasgises. These activities have been accountedsdinancing transactions, with the
assets and associated liabilities included in tmsalidated balance sheet. Short-term borrowingeusuch agreements averaged $987.8
million and $1.8 billion during 1999 and 1998, restively, at weighted average interest rates d%.and 5.49%, respectively. Interest paid
totaled $53.2 million, $100.2 million and $91.4 loih in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively. The bgilievel of shorterm borrowings at ar
month end was $1.5 billion in 1999 and $2.4 billinri998.
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8. REINSURANCE

The Company assumes and cedes reinsurance froto attter insurance companies in order to limitdéssom large exposures; however, if
the reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations,dtiginating issuer of the coverage retains thieility. The maximum amount of life insurar
risk retained by the Company on any one life isegalty $1.5 million. Amounts not retained are cetiedther companies on a yearly
renewable-term or a coinsurance basis.

The effect of reinsurance on premiums is as folléwshousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997
Direct premiums ..........ccccceveeeeinennns 361,367 $ 356,368 $ 352,25 6
Assumed premiums ............. 4,941 5,162 5,35 4
Less reinsurance ceded (107,997) (97,844) (81,75 9)
Total net premiums ............ccee.e... $ 258,311 $ 263,686 $ 275,85 1

Components of the reinsurance recoverable assasdodlows (in thousands):

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998
Ceded reServes .......oocveeeeuveeeeenns $ 289,034 $ 237,971
Ceded claims liability .... 15,939 9,132
Ceded - other ....cccceveveeeeeiiiini, 23,037 9,086
Total ooeeevieieeicieeeeeee, $ 328,010 $ 256,189

Reserves reinsured through Brooke Life were $76ldomand $79.1 million at December 31, 1999 a®9@4, respectively.
9. FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
The components of the provision for federal incames are as follows (in thousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997
Current tax eXpPeNnse ........ccccecvveennee.. $ 136,900 $ 196,900 $ 181, 800
Deferred tax expense .........cccccceeenne 104,600 42,100 34, 500
Provision for federal income taxes ......... $ 241,500 $ 239,000 $ 216, 300

The federal income tax provisions differ from tmecunts determined by multiplying pretax income lby statutory federal income tax rate of
35% for 1999, 1998 and 1997 as follows (in thousgnd

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997
Income taxes at statutory rate ............. $ 241,462 $ 238,959 $ 216,26 3
Other ..o 38 41 3 7
Provision for federal income taxes ......... $ 241,500 $ 239,000 $ 216,30 0

Effective tax rate .......ccccceeeeeenennn. 35.0% 35.0% 35.0 %
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9. FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)
Federal income taxes paid were $147.4 million, $a®dillion and $178.9 million, in 1999, 1998 and®T9respectively.
The tax effects of significant temporary differes¢kat give rise to deferred tax assets and ltsslare as follows (in thousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1999 1998

GROSS DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Policy reserves and other insurance items ......... ... $ 617,829 $ 611,09 4
Difference between financial reporting and the tax basis of:
Investment assets acquired .........cceeeeee. Ll - 14,03 5
Insolvency fund assessments .................. 28,553 28,55 3
Other, net ......ccovviveiiieeees - 10,28 8
Net unrealized losses on available for sale securit 362,836 -
Total deferred tax asset ......ccoocevevvcceees Ll 1,009,218 663,97 0
GROSS DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferred acquisition COStS ......ccccoovvvveeeeeee L (569,295) (334,85 1)
Difference between financial reporting and the tax basis of:
Value of the insurance in-force .....ccccoeee... L (48,557) (54,04 1)
Investment assets acquired ............oeeeee. (40,499) -
Other @ssets .....ccoceveevviviiieiiieeeeee (37) (1,69 6)
Net unrealized gains on available for sale securiti €S ...t - (261,01 3)
Other, Net oo (52,615) (35,49 1)
Total deferred tax liability .......ccccoeeeeeee L (711,003) (687,09 2)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) ................ . ... $ 298,215 $ (23,12 2)

Management believes that it is more likely thanthat the results of future operations will genesifficient taxable income to realize the
deferred tax asset.

10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has contracted for the constructianrdw home office building. The total cost upon ptation in 2000 is expected to
approximate $60.0 million, of which $30.5 milliores capitalized at December 31, 1999.

The Company and its subsidiaries are involvedtigdiion arising in the ordinary course of busindsis the opinion of management that the
ultimate disposition of such litigation will not ¥xa a material adverse affect on the Company's €imhnondition or results of operations. JNL
has been named in civil litigation proceedings Whappear to be substantially similar to other ctagion litigation brought against many life
insurers alleging misconduct in the sale of insoegproducts. At this time, it is not possible tokea meaningful estimate of the amount or
range of loss, if any, that could result from afenrorable outcome in such actions. In addition, J&& defendant in several individual acti
that involve similar issues, including an Augus®a%erdict against JNL for $32.5 million in puniidamages. JNL has appealed the verdict
on the basis that it is not supported by the factke law, and a ruling reversing the judgemeieixjsected
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10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

State guaranty funds provide payments for policgad of insolvent life insurance companies. Thesganty funds are financed by
assessments to solvent insurance companies basecation, volume, and types of business. The Comeatimated its reserve for future
state guaranty fund assessments based on dateecfieim the National Organization of Life and Hedhsurance Guaranty Associations.
Based on data received at the end of 1999, the @oytgoreserve for future state guaranty fund assarss was $80.2 million. The Company
believes the reserve is adequate for all antictpptgyments for known insolvencies.

The Company offers synthetic GIC contracts to groustomers including pension funds and other instital organizations. The synthetic
GIC contract is an off-balance sheet, fee basedyatonvhere the customer retains ownership of teetagelated to these contracts and JNL
guarantees the customer's obligation to meet vathdr requirements. The value of off-balance shaatantees was $46 million and $892
million at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively

11. STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Under Michigan Insurance Law, dividends on captatk can only be distributed out of earned surplatess the Commissioner approves
the dividend prior to payment. Furthermore, withth prior approval of the Commissioner, dividendanot be distributed which exceed the
greater of statutory net gain from operations %1 the Company's statutory surplus for the pyear. On January 1, 2000 the maximum
amount of dividends that can be paid by the Compeéttyout prior approval of the Commissioner undgs limitation approximated $334.7
million.

The Company received capital contributions fronpasent of $528.0 million and $184.0 million in B2&8nd 1997, respectively. Dividend
payments were $96.3 million, $589.6 million and $Zmillion in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectivelyd aeceived the required approval fr
the Michigan Insurance Bureau prior to payment.

Statutory capital and surplus of the Company wa26k28 million and $2,127.4 million at December 3399 and 1998, respectively.
Statutory net income of the Company was $355.4amill$321.8 million, and $237. 4 million in 19999 and 1997, respectively.

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company's investment portfolio is managed byl Rnerica, Inc. ("PPM"), a registered investmentiadr and ultimately a wholly
owned subsidiary of Prudential. The Company paigl@2nillion, $28.9 million and $20.1 million to PPidr investment advisory services
during 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

13. BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a defined contribution retireméar povering substantially all employees. To bgikle, an employee must have attained
the age of 21 and completed at least 1,000 howssrefce in a 12nonth period. The Company's annual contributioaslexlared by the boe
of directors, are based on a percentage of eligiepensation paid to participating employees duttie year. The Company's expense
related to this plan was $2.9 million, $3.8 milliand $4.3 million in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respetyjiv

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
During January, 2000, the Company declared a $i®mdividend payable

to Brooke Life.
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